

du Canada

Canadian Archives Branch

Direction des archives canadiennes

SAMUEL ROLLIN HESSON **AND FAMILY**

R10892

Finding Aid No. 2341/ Instrument de recherche no 2341

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
Inventory Entry	iv
Samuel Rollin Hesson sous-fonds	
Inventory Entry	v
Series 1: Correspondence	1
Sub-series 1-1: Personal and Political Correspondence and Enclosures Sub-series 1-2: Cards	
Sub-series 1-3: Letter Books, Drafts and Copies of Outgoing Correspondence Sub-series 1-4: Family Correspondence Sub-series 1-5: Postal Covers and Postal Stationery	39
Series 2: Financial Papers	
Sub-series 2-1: Accounts and Receipts Sub-series 2-2: Bank Papers Sub-series 2-3: City Tax Assessment Notices and Tax Receipts Sub-series 2-4: Insurance Papers Sub-series 2-5: Mortgage Papers	47 49 50
Series 3: Legal and Business Papers	50
Sub-series 3-1: Legal Papers Sub-series 3-2: Estate Papers Sub-series 3-3: Business and Investment Papers Sub-sub-series 3-3-1: Stratford and Huron Railway Company Papers Sub-series 3-3: Business and Investment Papers (continued)	51 55
Series 4: Political Papers	60
Series 5: Personal Papers	62
Charles Ashton Hesson sous-fonds	62
Inventory Entry	x

Series 1: General Correspondence	62
Series 2: Financial Papers	66
Series 3: Legal and Business Papers	67
Series 4: Personal Papers	67
Series 5: Research Notes	68
Sub-series 5-1: Biographical Notes on Samuel Rollin Hesson Sub-series 5-2: Genealogy Sub-series 5-3: Historical Research Sub-series 5-4: Spiritualism	
Hesson Family sous-fonds	72
Inventory Index	xiii
Appendix A	80
Appendix B	81

R10892 Hesson, Samuel Rollin. (1829-1915). Member of Parliament. Ottawa, Ontario.

Samuel Rollin Hesson and Family fonds Original, 1836-1939, 3.150 m. Finding Aid No. 2341.

2003-12-01 The fonds consists of three sous-fonds: the Samuel Rollin Hesson sous-fonds, the Charles Ashton Hesson sous-fonds and the Hesson Family sous-fonds.

Samuel Rollin Hesson was a Member of Parliament for North Perth, Ontario from 1878 to 1891. A complete biographical notice is provided in the description of the Samuel Rollin Hesson sous-fonds.

Charles Ashton Hesson, son of Samuel Rollin Hesson, was a collector in the Internal Revenue Department in St. Catharines, Ontario. A complete biographical notice is provided in the description of the Charles Ashton Hesson sous-fonds.

The Hesson family of Stratford, Ontario was headed by Samuel Rollin Hesson. A complete biographical notice is provided in the description of the Hesson Family sous-fonds.

Received in 2001 from James G. Ritch, Shanty Bay, Ontario, husband of the late Ragna Marie Conradi, granddaughter of Charles Ashton Hesson. A separate accrual was received in 2003 from Susan Taylor, Eganville, Ontario, stepdaughter of James G. Ritch.

Access is open

Finding Aid 2341 is a file list of manuscript material.

Photographs, a medal, postcards, maps, plans and publications have been transferred to the appropriate divisions.

R10892 Hesson, Samuel Rollin. (1829-1915). Member of Parliament. Ottawa, Ontario.

Samuel Rollin Hesson sous-fonds. Original, 1851-1915, 2.500 m. Finding Aid No. 2341.

2003-12-01 Samuel Rollin Hesson, the youngest of seven children, was born to John Hesson and Elizabeth Hesson née Dunbar on September 25, 1829, in Kilray, County Antrim, Ireland. In 1831 he moved with his family to Ogdensburg, New York, and the following year the Hesson family settled between Hamilton and Dundas, Upper Canada. Hesson was educated at the Dundas grammar school. On June 4, 1843 the Hesson family became one of the first families to settle in Stratford. Hesson exercised a variety of professions from 1843 to 1856: he was successively a lumberjack, a teacher and a merchant. He married Margaret Jane Polley, daughter of John Polley and Abigail Polley née Currey on November 21, 1855. In 1856, he was appointed postmaster in Sebringville, Canada West and was named justice of the peace. After having served as director of the Stratford Gas Co. and as chairman of the Stratford, Lake Huron and Georgian Bay Railway Trustee Board, Hesson was elected town councillor and mayor of Stratford, Ontario in 1876.

He was first elected to the House of Commons for North Perth, Ontario in 1878 and was re-elected in 1882 and 1887. He was defeated in 1891.

A strong proponent of Sir John A. Macdonald's national policy, and a staunch supporter of protectionism, he advocated the need for greater trade subsidies and lobbied for agricultural and mercantile interests. As the representative of a riding with a strong German background, he also pressed the government to encourage German immigration to Canada.

He died on November 19, 1915 in Stratford, Ontario.

Received in 2001 from James G. Ritch, Shanty Bay, Ontario, husband of the late Ragna Marie Conradi, granddaughter of Charles Ashton Hesson. A separate accrual was received in 2003 from Susan Taylor, Eganville, Ontario, stepdaughter of James G. Ritch.

Access is open.

Finding aid 2341 is a file list of manuscript material.

Photographs, a medal, maps, plans and publications have been transferred to the appropriate divisions.

The sous-fonds includes textual records documenting Samuel Rollin Hesson's political, personal, financial, legal and social activities. The records are arranged

in five series: Correspondence, (Vols. 1-8; 17); Financial Papers, (Vols. 8-10; 17); Legal and Business Papers, (Vols. 10-12); Political Papers, (Vol. 13); Personal Papers, (Vols. 13; 17).

.

Please note that records from the 2003 accrual (Vol. 17) relate to Sub-series 1-1, 1-3, 1-4, 2-2, and to series 5.

1- Correspondence Series. Original, 1851-1915, 1.440 m. (Vol. 1-8; 17).

The series consists of incoming-outgoing correspondence and related textual documents. The records are divided into five sub-series: Personal and Political Correspondence and Enclosures, (Vols. 1-6); Cards, (Vol. 7); Letter Books, Drafts and Copies of Outgoing Correspondence, (Vol. 7); Family Correspondence, (Vols. 7-8); Postal Covers and Postal Stationery.

1-1 Personal and Political Correspondence and Enclosures Sub-series. Original, 1851-1915, 1.100 m. (Vol. 1-6; 17).

The sub-series consists of incoming correspondence with Canadian Prime Ministers, Senators, Cabinet Ministers, Members of Parliament, members of the Liberal Conservative Party of Canada, constituents, prospective emigrants to the Canadian North-West, notaries and barristers, merchants, stockbrokers, businessmen, renters, friends and acquaintances. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by correspondent, and each file is arranged in chronological order. Some letters also include the original outgoing letter by Samuel Rollin Hesson or other enclosures. This sub-series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's personal, political and social activities. The political issues documented in this sub-series are: the development of the railroad in Canada (Canadian Pacific Railway, Grand Trunk Railway); Dominion Land Grants; the federal census; federal general elections; free trade with the United States of America; the Imperial Federation League; invention patents; the Jesuits' Estate Act (1888); Louis Riel; political patronage; the Scott Act (The Canada Temperance Act of 1878); settlement of Manitoba and of the North-West; vacant postmasterships; vacant senatorships. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.

1-2 Cards Sub-series. Original, [1879]-1914, 0.020 m. (Vol. 7).

The sub-series consists of calling cards, invitation cards and memorial cards collected by Samuel Rollin Hesson. Most calling cards and invitation cards document Hesson's social activities as Members of Parliament.

1-3 Letter Books, Drafts and Copies of Outgoing Correspondence Sub-series. Original, 1852-1913, 0.065 m. (Vol. 7; 17).

The sub-series consists of Samuel Rollin Hesson's original outgoing

correspondence as well as drafts and copies he made of such correspondence in the form of letter books, memoranda and statements. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.

- 1-4 Family Correspondence Sub-series. Original, 1879-1915, 0.230 m. (Vol. 7-8; 17). The sub-series consists of incoming correspondence with Samuel Rollin Hesson's wife, his brother-in-law, his sister-in-law, his children, his sons-in-law, his daughters-in-law, his nephews, his nieces, his cousins and his grandchildren. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by correspondent, and each file is arranged in chronological order. Some letters also include the original outgoing letter by Samuel Rollin Hesson or other enclosures. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.
- 1-5 Postal Covers and Postal Stationery Sub-series, 1878-1896, 0.015 m. (Vol. 8).

 The sub-series consists of only one file. It contains the carmine 3 cents printed on blue-green letter card issued between 1893-1897 and 7 postal covers cancelled between 1878 and 1896. Most of them are free franks and bear the postal marking from the House of Commons. Some have the O.H.M.S. (On Her Majesty's Service) printed on them. Additional postal covers and postal stationery records which are intellectually linked to correspondence files have been filed with the correspondence throughout the fonds.
- 2- Financial Papers Series. Original, 1851-1915, 0.350 m. (Vols 8-10; 17). The series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's personal finances. The records are divided into five sub-series: Accounts and Receipts, (Vols. 8-9); Bank Papers, (Vols. 9-10); City Tax Assessment Notices and Tax Receipts, (Vol. 10); Insurance Papers, (Vol. 10); Mortgage Papers, (Vol. 10).
- 2-1 Accounts and Receipts Sub-series. Original, 1851-1915, 0.275 m. (Vol. 8-9).

 The sub-series consists of: an account book, 1895; accounts and invoices, 1852-1915; nine receipt books, 1854-1894; receipts, 1851-1914; a bills payable book, 1881-1886. Although similar in nature, accounts and receipts were clearly distinguished by Samuel Rollin Hesson who labelled the back of the records as being either accounts or receipts. In accordance to the archival principle of respect des fonds, accounts and receipts have been filed separately. The records are arranged in chronological order.
- 2-2 Bank Papers Sub-series. Original, 1853-1912, 0.030 m. (Vols. 9-10; 17). The sub-series consists of: bank books, 1885-1912; bank drafts, 1853-1907; bank notices and correspondence, 1882-1908; bank statements, 1883-1893. The

records are arranged in chronological order. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.

2-3 City Tax Assessment Notices and Tax Receipts Sub-series. Original, 1853-1904, 0.030 m. (Vol. 10).

The sub-series documents the property taxes Samuel Rollin Hesson paid as a resident of Stratford, Ontario, and as an owner of property in Brandon, Manitoba; Calgary, Alberta; Elton, Manitoba; Rapid City, Manitoba; Winnipeg, Manitoba. The records are arranged in chronological order.

- 2-4 Insurance Papers Sub-series. Original, 1877-1914, 0.010 m. (Vol. 10).

 The sub-series consists of one file. It contains insurance policies, correspondence with insurance brokers, receipts and related documents. The records are arranged in chronological order.
- 2-5 Mortgage Papers Sub-series. Original, 1885-1914, 0.005 m. (Vol. 10).

 The sub-series consists of one file. It contains correspondence, receipts, indentures and other related legal documents pertaining to Samuel Rollin Hesson's home and other properties. The records are arranged in chronological order.
- 3- Legal and Business Papers Series. Original, 1853-1915, 0.535 m. (Vols. 10-12). The series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's legal and business activities. The series consists of three sub-series: Legal Papers, (Vol. 10); Estate Papers, (Vol. 10); Business and Investment Papers, (Vols. 10-12).
- 3-1 Legal Papers Sub-series. Original, 1853-1914, 0.020 m. (Vol. 10).

 The sub-series consists of one file. It contains correspondence, court summons, legal claims, an affidavit of claim, a subpoena, receipts and accounts for court costs, and related legal documents. The records are arranged in chronological order.
- 3-2 Estate Papers Sub-series. Original, 1867-1900, 0.050 m. (Vol. 10).

 The sub-series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's role as executor to the estates of the following testators: Johnston Abraham; Thomas Mayne Daly; the Orr Family; J. and H. Simon; John Smith. The files are arranged in alphabetical order and the records in each file are arranged in chronological order.

3-3 Business and Investment Papers Sub-series. Original, 1875-1915, 0.465 m. (Vols. 10-12).

The sub-series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's activities as stockholder, speculator and investor in various companies, mostly dealing with mining and drilling. In addition, it documents Hesson's role as president of the following: the Dominion Providential, Benevolent and Endowment Association (DPB &EA); the Statford Exploration and Development Company; the Stratford Gas Company. It also documents Hesson's role as board member of the Canadian Power Company and as trustee of the Stratford and Huron Railroad Company. The files are mostly arranged in alphabetical order by company name. In cases where the name of a company has changed over time, the files of the company's new name follow those of the company's former name, where known. The records in each file are arranged in chronological order.

3-3-1 Stratford and Huron Railway Company Papers Sub-sub-series. Original, 1875-1895, 0.090 m. (Vols. 11-12).

The sub-sub-series consists of financial and legal documents pertaining to the Stratford and Huron Railway Company. It contains account books, accounts and receipts for indentures and debentures between the Stratford and Huron Railway Company and the various towns and townships through which the railway line extended. It also contains the indentures and the debentures as well as legal certificates and other related documents. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by subject and the documents in each file are arranged in chronological order.

4- Political Papers Series. Original, 1859-1896, 0.090 m. (Vol. 13).

The series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's active interest in local and federal politics. It includes records relating to his role as Members of Parliament for

politics. It includes records relating to his role as Members of Parliament for Perth North. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by subject, and the records in each file are arranged in chronological order.

5- Personal Papers Series. Original, 1851-1915, 0.085 m. (Vol. 13; 17).

The series documents Samuel Rollin Hesson's social and personal activities, particularly as a member of a number of social organizations, including the Avon Fish Protection Society, the Stratford Brass Band and the United Empire (U.E.) Club. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by subject, and the records in each file are arranged in chronological order. Please note that related files, including a file containing a train ticket for the funeral of Sir John A. Macdonald, are located in volume 17.

R10892 Hesson, Charles Ashton. (1860-1936). Civil Servant. St. Catharines, Ontario.

Charles Ashton Hesson sous-fonds. Original, 1851-1939, 0.395 m. Finding Aid No. 2341.

Charles Ashton Hesson, the son of Samuel Rollin Hesson and Margaret Jane Hesson née Polley, was born on March 28, 1860, in Stratford, Ontario, where he received his formal education. In 1882, he was employed as a land agent in Brandon, Manitoba, where his elder brother Frederick Henry Hesson had moved. By 1885 he had become a civil servant, in the employ of the Department of Inland Revenue, first in Brantford, Ontario, then in St. Catharines, Ontario, where he eventually settled. He married Agnes Ada Lizars, daughter of Dr. John Lizars Lizars and Agnes Anne Lizars née Valentine, on February 11, 1887 in St. Catharines, Ontario.

In addition to his work as a civil servant, Charles Ashton Hesson was actively involved in the development of the Welland Power and Supply Canal Company Limited (subsequently known as the Niagara-Welland Power Company), whose charter was owned by his brother-in-law, Harry Symons. He was also a contributing member of the Lincoln Historical Society, the Ontario Historical Society and the Ontario Horticultural Association.

He died on October 16, 1936 in St. Catharines, Ontario.

Received in 2001 from James G. Ritch, Shanty Bay, Ontario, husband of the late Ragna Marie Conradi, granddaughter of Charles Ashton Hesson. A separate accrual was received in 2003 from Susan Taylor, Eganville, Ontario, stepdaughter of James G. Ritch.

Access is open.

Finding aid 2341 is a file list of manuscript material.

Photographs, postcards, maps, plans, and a publication have been transferred to the appropriate divisions.

The sous-fonds includes textual records documenting Charles Ashton Hesson's professional, personal, financial, legal and social activities. The records are arranged in five series: Correspondence, (Vols. 14; 17); Financial Papers, (Vol. 14); Legal and Business Papers, (Vol. 14); Personal Papers, (Vol. 14); Research Notes, (Vols. 15; 17).

Please note that records from the 2003 accrual (Vol. 17) relate to series 1 and to sub-series 5-2 and 5-3.

- 1- General Correspondence Series. Original, 1880-1934, 0.105 m. (Vol. 14; 17).

 The series consists of incoming-outgoing correspondence and related textual documents. The general correspondence files are arranged in alphabetical order by correspondent, and the records in each file are arranged in chronological order. All other files in this series are arranged in chronological order. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.
- 2- Financial Papers Series. Original, 1887-1932, 0.015 m. (Vol. 14).

 The series documents Charles Ashton Hesson's personal finances. It consists of accounts and receipts, insurance papers and municipal fees. The records are arranged in chronological order.
- 3- Legal and Business Papers Series. Original, 1878-1939, 0.025 m. (Vol. 14). The series documents Charles Ashton Hesson's legal and business activities. The business files are arranged in alphabetical order by company name, and the records in each file are arranged in chronological order.
- 4- Personal Papers Series. Original, 1904-1935, 0.060 m. (Vol. 14).

 The series documents Charles Ashton Hesson's social and personal activities, particularly as a member of the Ontario Historical Society and of the Ontario Horticultural Association. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by subject, and the records in each file are arranged in chronological order.

The series includes photographs of the Hesson family, the family home in St. Catharines, Ontario, and cabinet cards collected by Charles Ashton Hesson, including one of Sir John A. Macdonald. The photographs have been separated from the textual records for preservation, and they have been placed in container 2001138578. A file list of the photographs is included as Appendix A of this finding aid.

- 5- Research Notes Series. Original, 1851-1935, 0.190 m. (Vol. 15; 17).

 The series documents Charles Ashton Hesson's various research interests. The records are divided into four sub-series: Biographical Notes on Samuel Rollin Hesson, (Vol. 15); Genealogy, (Vol. 15); Historical Research, (Vol. 15); Spiritualism, (Vol. 15).
- 5-1 Biographical Notes on Samuel Rollin Hesson Sub-series. Original, 1851-1935, 0.015 m. (Vol. 15).

The sub-series consists of one file. It contains Charles Ashton Hesson's research notes towards a biography of his late father, Samuel Rollin Hesson. The records are in the original order as they appeared in the original file.

5-2 Genealogy Sub-series. Original, 1903-1936, 0.110 m. (Vol. 15; 17).

The sub-series consists of Charles Ashton Hesson's genealogical notes on his own

ancestral lines and collateral lines. The names documented are Coltman, Crook, Cumings, Currey, Duckworth, Goodman, Hale, Hemsworth, Hess, Hesse, Hesson, Home, Kollocks, Lizars, Mills, Polley, Tuell, Washburn and Young. The files are arranged in alphabetical order by family name. The records in each file are in the original order as they appeared in the original file. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.

- 5-3 Historical Research Sub-series. Original, [1903-1935], 0.045 m. (Vol. 15; 17). The sub-series consists of Charles Ashton Hesson's research notes on various historical subjects, including the arrival of his ancestors to British North America, the settlement of Upper Canada and the United Empire Loyalists. The files are arranged in chronological order, and the records in each file are in the original order as they appeared in the original file. Please note that related files are located in volume 17.
- 5-4 Spiritualism Sub-series. Original, [1903-1906], 0.020 m. (Vol. 15).

 The sub-series documents Charles Ashton Hesson's interest in spiritualism, including astrology, communication with the dead, extra-sensory perception (ESP), telepathy and related psychic phenomena. The records consist of newspaper clippings, incoming-outgoing correspondence and a psychic reading by Mrs. P.D. Hall. The files are arranged in chronological order.

R10892 Hesson Family. (1836-1936).

Hesson Family sous-fonds. Original, 1836-1936, 0.255 m. Finding Aid No. 2341

The Hesson family of Stratford, Ontario, consisted of Samuel Rollin Hesson, his wife Margaret Jane Hesson née Polley, and their five children: Flora T. Symons, Frederick Henry Hesson, Charles Ashton Hesson, Fannie G. Hesson and Bella Morgan. Samuel Rollin Hesson developed strong professional relationships with his children and their spouses. His son-in-law, Harry Symons, was a lawyer who often provided legal counsel for Hesson in their common business interests; his eldest son Frederick Henry Hesson was, for a time, land agent in Brandon, Manitoba, where Hesson owned land; his son Charles Ashton Hesson was a collector in the Department of Inland Revenue in St. Catharines, Ontario; and his son-in-law, Greville Morgan, was a stockbroker in Toronto, Ontario, where he traded commodities for Hesson.

Received in 2001 from James G. Ritch, Shanty Bay, Ontario, husband of the late Ragna Marie Conradi, granddaughter of Charles Ashton Hesson. A separate accrual was received in 2003 from Susan Taylor, Eganville, Ontario, stepdaughter of James G. Ritch.

Access is open.

Finding aid 2341 is a file list of manuscript material.

Please note that records from the 2003 accrual (Vol. 17) relate to the Hesson Family Sous-fonds.

The sous-fonds consists of textual records which could not be clearly identified as belonging to either Samuel Rollin Hesson or Charles Ashton Hesson, as well as textual records created by other members of the Hesson family. The files include family scrapbooks, (Vols. 15-16); incoming-outgoing correspondence, (Vol. 16-17); the accounts of Frederick Henry Hesson, (Vol. 16-17); family memorabilia, (Vol. 16-17); calling cards, (Vol. 17); physical exercise instruction papers, (Vol. 16-17); and newspaper clippings, (Vol. 16-17). The records in each file are arranged in chronological order.

SAMUEL ROLLIN HESSON AND FAMILY

R10892

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		SERIES 1: CORRESPONDENCE	
	Sub-s	eries 1-1: Personal and Political Correspondence and Enc	elosures
1	1	A. HENDERSHOT & SONS	1887
1	2	A.C. MACPHERSON & CO.	1885
1	3	ABBOTT, Sir John Joseph Caldwell [Prime Minister 1891]	1891-1892
1	4	ADAIR, David	1855
1	5	AIKEN, Willie	1885-1888
1	6	ALDRED, William	1887
1	7	ALEXANDER, John G.	1885
1	8	ALEXANDER, R.L.	1885-1892
1	9	ALLAN, H.A. [GREAT NORTH-WEST CENTRAL RAILWAY COMPANY]	1887
1	10	ALLEN, Dr. A.H.	1900
1	11	ANDERSON, C.E. [OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF INSURANCE]	1885
1	12	ANDERSON, Charles	1888
1	13	ANDERSON John	1879

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	14	ANDERSON, William Sr.	1900-1904
1	15	ANSON, Henry J. [Aide-de-camp to the Governor General]	1885
1	16	ARCHIBALD, HOWELL, HOUGH & CAMPBELL	1884
1	17	ARKELL, Thomas [Member of Parliament 1878-1882]	1885-1886
1	18	ARMSTRONG, R.J.	[1882]
		ARNOTT - See David Arnott & Co.	
1	19	ASKWITH, John E.	1885
1	20	ATWATER, A.B.	1882
1	21	B.J. DESMOND & CO.	1907
1	22	BAIN, Dr. W.L.	1885
1	23	BALDERSON, John H. [POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1891
1	24	BALDWIN, L.H. [CHURCH LIFE LIMITED]	1914
1	25	BARNSDALE, E.K.	1886
1	26	BARR, William	1882
1	27	BARWIS, Thomas	[1885]
1	28	BATE, Walter	1891
1	29	BAUMBACH, William	1882
1	30	BAXTER, Joseph	1882
1	31	BECKER, John P.	1891
1	32	BEDSON, J.L.	1887
1	33	BEESTON, E.K. [MANITOBA CLUB]	1890
1	34	BELL, William	1886
1	35	BENNETT, William Humphrey [Member of Parliament 1892-1908; 1911-1917]	1892

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	36	BENOIT, A. [DEPARTMENT OF MILITIA AND DEFENCE]	1889-1891
1	37	BETTSCHEN, Jos	[1887]
1	38	BEVERIDGE, John [CITY HALL, DUBLIN]	1887
1	39	BICKERDIKE, Robert [Member of Parliament 1900-1917]	1887
1	40	BIRCH, J.E.	1886
1	41	BIRCH, Thomas J.	1887-1891
1	42	BIRMINGHAM, Robert [LIBERAL CONSERVATIVE UNION OF ONTARIO]	1886-1898
1	43	BITTMAN, Charles	1886
		BLACK - See Also Nares, Robinson & Black	
1	44	BLACK, J.H.	1855
1	45	BLACK, Thomas W.	1886
1	46	BLAGDON, A.E. [UNION LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY]	1907
1	47	BLAIR, Mary E.	1891-1892
1	48	BLAKEMAN, Thomas	1885-1887
1	49	BOLTON, Lewis	1882
1	50	BOSWELL, Mrs.	1886
1	51	BOURBEAU, Désiré-Olivier [Member of Parliament 1877-1887]	1888
1	52	BOWELL, Sir Mackenzie [Prime Minister 1894-1896]	1878-1895
1	53	BRADLEY, A.P. [OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF PUBLIC WORKS]	1878-1882
1	54	BRANDENBERGER, A.W.	1887
		BRANT - See J.E. Brant Company	

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	55	BREEN, Philip J.	[1881?]
1	56	BREWSTER, W.S. [BRANTFORD LIBERAL CONSERVATIVE ASSOCIATION]	1892
1	57	BRICKA & ENOS	1892
1	58	BRICKMAN, George Jr.	1891
1	59	BRODIE, Samuel	[1882]
1	60	BROTHERHOOD, J. [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA]	1882-1905
1	61	BROWN, George	1885
1	62	BRUNNER, Jacob	1882-1891
1	63	BUCHANAN, HARRIS & CO.	1856
1	64	BUCHANAN, Andy	1903-1909
1	65	BUCKE, P.E.	1888
1	66	BURGESS, A.M. [DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR]	1885-1890
1	67	BURGMAN, William	1892
1	68	BURKE, A.L.	1891-1893
		BURNETT - See Rolland, Lyman & Burnett	
1	69	BURNHAM, Fred	1887-1891
1	70	BURNHAM, G.A. [POST OFFICE INSPECTOR'S OFFICE]	1885
1	71	BURNHAM, W.H.	1887
1	72	BURNS, C.W.	1884
1	73	BURNS, J.B.	1886
1	74	BURROWS, Theodore Arthur [Member of Parliament 1904-1908]	1882
1	75	BUTLER, Henry Thomas	1882-1891

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	76	CALLARSH, G.E.	1889
1	77	CALLIN, Thomas	1891
		CAMPBELL - See Also Archibald, Howell, Hough & Campbell	
1	78	CAMPBELL, Mrs. A.	1900
1	79	CAMPBELL, Alex	1890
1	80	CAMPBELL, Sir Alexander [Member of Parliament 1867-1873; 1878-1887]	1884-1887
1	81	CAMPBELL, D.D.	1882-1894
1	82	CAMPBELL, Hugh	1887
1	83	CAPLING, Alexander	1891
1	84	CAREY, M.C.	1882
1	85	CARGILL, Henry [Member of Parliament 1887-1891; 1892-1903]	1888-1892
1	86	CARLING, Sir John [Member of Parliament 1867-1874; 1878-1891]	1886-1892
1	87	CARON, Sir Joseph-Philippe-René-Adolphe [Member of Parliament 1873-1900]	1886-1896
1	88	CARSON, David	1891
1	89	CARTER, Charles	1885
1	90	CASGRAIN, H. [PATENT OFFICE]	1887
1	91	CASWELL, Rev. D.J.	1892
		CATTANACH - See Kingsmill, Cattanach & Symons	
1	92	CAVEN, A.	1882-1887
1	93	CAYLEY, W.	1851
1	94	CHAMBERLIN, Brown [Member of Parliament 1867-1870]	1889-1891

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	95	CHAPLEAU, Sir Joseph-Adolphe [Member of Parliament 1882-1892]	1889
1	96	CHISHOLM, A. [DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR]	1886
1	97	CLARE BROS & CO.	1902
1	98	CLARK, Albert F. [INLAND REVENUE]	1886-1890
1	99	CLARK, Alister M.	1887
1	100	CLARK, Annie J.	1886
1	101	CLARK, J.A.	1891
1	102	CLARKE, Randolph [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA]	1891
1	103	CLARKE, Dr. William	1885
1	104	COCKSHUTT, W.F.	1892
1	105	COLDWELL & COLEMAN	1899-1900
		COLEMAN - See Also Coldwell & Coleman	
1	106	COLEMAN, T.T.	1886-1887
1	107	COLLER, S.S.	1882
1	108	COLLINGE, Dr. J.	1882-1886
1	109	COLWELL, W.	1886
1	110	COMPTON, W.A.	1889-1890
1	111	CONNELL, W.	1885
1	112	CONNELL, William	1885
1	113	COOKE, George T.	1885-1914
1	114	CORBY, Henry [Member of Parliament 1888-1894; 1894-1901]	1899
1	115	CORRIE, John	1885
1	116	COSENS, Charles	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	117	COSENS, T.W.	1885
1	118	COSTIGAN, John [Member of Parliament 1867-1907]	1885-1891
1	119	COUGHLIN, D.J.	1885-1891
1	120	COULTER, R.J.	1882
1	121	COULTER, Young	1885
1	122	COURTNEY R. [FINANCE DEPARTMENT]	1882
1	123	COUSINS, Samuel	1882
1	124	COWAN, Thomas	1886
		COX - See Meredith & Cox	
1	125	CRANDELL, E.H.	1901-1902
1	126	CRANSTON, R.R.	1885
1	127	CRAWFORD, James	1887-1890
1	128	CRAWFORD, William	1882
1	129	CREIGHTON, D.	1891-1892
1	130	CRISPIN, William	1885
1	131	CROIT, James	1882
1	132	CROLY, J. Edgar	1882
1	133	CROMPTON, W.	1889
1	134	CROOKSHANK, George [OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF FINANCE]	1882-1885
1	135	CROTHERS, Thomas Wilson [Member of Parliament 1908-1921]	1892
1	136	CULL, J.W.	1886-1887
		CULLEN - See Hodd & Cullen	
1	137	CULLIN, James H.	1885
1	138	CUMMING, D.W.	1882

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
1	139	CURRIE, S.D.	1885
1	140	CURRY, James A.	1885
1	141	DALLY, Henry	1889
1	142	DALTON, James	1885
1	143	DALY, J.C.W. [LEHIGH VALLEY RAILROAD COMPANY]	1885
2	1	DALY, Peter F.	1886
2	2	DALY, Thomas Mayne [Member of Parliament 1872-1874]	1854-1885
2	3	DALY, Thomas Mayne (son) [Member of Parliament 1887-1896]	1885-1886
2	4	DAVID ARNOTT & CO.	1878-1881
		DAVIDSON - See Also McPherson & Davidson	
2	5	DAVIDSON, G.L.	1885-1887
2	6	DAVIDSON, John A.	1887
2	7	DAVIDSON, W.	1887
2	8	DAVIES, Alfred E.	1879
2	9	DAVIES, Edwin C.K.	1882-1886
2	10	DAVIES, Morgan	1880
2	11	DAVIN, Nicholas Flood [Member of Parliament 1887-1900]	1892
2	12	DAVIS, R.R.	1885
2	13	DAVIS, S.P.	1882
2	14	DAVIS, Thomas S.	1880
2	15	DAVIS, W.R.	1879-1891

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
2	16	DAWE, A.D. [METAL SHINGLE & SIDING CO. LIMITED]	1902
2	17	DEADMAN, George A.	1900-1901
2	18	DEAN, W.H.	1882-1892
2	19	DECELLES, A.D. [LIBRARY OF PARLIAMENT]	1891
2	20	DEMPSEY BROS.	1885
2	21	DENNIS, William	1888
2	22	DENT & HODGE	1882
2	23	DENT, Abraham	1882-1885
2	24	DENT, M.H.	1885
		DESMOND - See B.J. Desmond & Co.	
2	25	DEWNDEY, Edgar [Member of Parliament 1872-1879; 1888-1892]	1885-1890
2	26	DIEMERT, Edward	1911-1913
2	27	DIEMERT, Mrs. Edward	1912-1914
2	28	DINGMAN, D.B.	1878-1882
2	29	DINGMAN, W.S.	1882-1887
2	30	DOBSON, George	1900
2	31	DONAGHY, William	1882
2	32	DOUPE, J.	1885
		DOW - See W.G. Mowat & Dow	
2	33	DRAKE & RUTHERFORD	1885
2	34	DRAPER, George	1882-1885
2	35	DREW, W.D.	1885
2	36	DRINKWATER, C. [THE CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY]	1882-1891

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
2	37	DRYSDALE, John	1882
2	38	DUNN, John	1886
		DUNSMORE - See Also E. Dunsmore & Son	
2	39	DUNSMORE, S.S.	1885
2	40	DUTTON, John	1882-1895
2	41	E. DUNSMORE & SON	1885
2	42	EDWARDS, Annie J.	1885
		ELLIS - See Also Pettit & Ellis	
2	43	ELLIS & GROGAN	1896-1898
2	44	ELLIS, C.C.	1886
2	45	ELLISON, John S.	1882
2	46	EMMERTON, William	1886
2	47	ENNIS, F.H. [DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS]	1882
		ENOS - See Bricka & Enos	
2	48	ERNST, C.	1889-1892
2	49	ERNST, James	1890
2	50	EVANS, E.A.	1900
2	51	FARQUHARSON, Ellen C.	1882-1885
2	52	FARQUHARSON, Simon P.	1882
2	53	FARRELL, John	1886
2	54	FARROW, Bedford	1891
2	55	FARROW, Thomas [Member of Parliament 1872-1887]	1887-1891
2	56	FEE, William George	1889
2	57	FENNELL, John	1882-1914
2	58	FENNELL, T.G.	1882-1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
2	59	FERGUSON, James R.	1889
2	60	FERGUSON, Matt	1914
2	61	FISHER, Alex	1882
2	62	FISHER, J.R.H.	1891
2	63	FITZ GERALD, J.G.	1890-1891
2	64	FITZGIBBON, J.	1892
2	65	FLEMING, James	[1898, 1904 or 1910]
2	66	FLINT, Billa [Senator 1867-1894]	1891-1892
2	67	FOOT, James	1886
2	68	FORMAN, George	1882-1886
2	69	FOSBING [?], George E. [OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF MARINE AND FISHERIES]	1887
2	70	FOSTER, Sir George Eulas [Member of Parliament 1882; 1882-1900; 1904-1921]	1891
2	71	FOSTER, W.S.	1889
2	72	FOTHERINGHAM, John T.	1882-1885
2	73	FRASER, Donald B.	1886
2	74	FRASER, Douglas St. Clare [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY OF CANADA]	1885
2	75	FRASER, James	1886
2	76	FRASER, W.S.	1888
2	77	FREEBORN, John	1885-1891
2	78	FREEBORN, W.B.	1886-1887
2	79	FREELAND, Andrew	1885
2	80	FREEMAN, Joseph	1889

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
2	81	FROST, J.T.	1893
2	82	FULLER, S.S.	1882-1892
2	83	FULLER, Thomas [Chief Architect of Canada]	1882-1889
2	84	FULLARTON, Thomas	1885-1903
2	85	FULLMAN, George	1884-1886
2	86	GALLAGHER, Mike P.	1907-1913
2	87	GARTING, Ernest	1885
2	88	GEARING, F.W.	1885-1892
		GEDDES - See Marsh & Geddes	
2	89	GIBBS, Thomas Nicholson [Member of Parliament 1867-1874; 1876-1878]	1882
2	90	GIBBS, William H. Jr.	1886
2	91	GIBSON, Henry	1882
2	92	GIBSON, W.J. Jr.	1882
2	93	GILLIS, Samuel	1886
2	94	GILPIN, Rev. John W.	1885
2	95	GIROUARD, D.	1879
2	96	GLENN, Charles	1886-1890
2	97	GOETTLER, J.	1889
2	98	GOLDEN, J.J.	1887
2	99	GOLDIE, James	1885-1888
2	100	GOLDIE, Thomas	1886
2	101	GOOD, Dr. J.W.	1903
2	102	GORDON, D.W.	1882-1890
2	103	GORDON, John	1891

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
2	104	GORDON, William	1885-1886
2	105	GOW, James	1886
2	106	GOWANS, James A.	1890-1892
2	107	GRANT, Alexander	1879
2	108	GRANT, Minnie	1880
2	109	GRAY, Henry A. [DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS]	1885-1886
2	110	GREENE & SONS COMPANY	1879
		GREENSHIELDS - See S. Greenshields Son & Co.	
2	111	GRIFFEN, Gilbert [POST OFFICE INSPECTOR'S OFFICE]	1856-1885
2	112	GRIFFEN, Martin, J. [DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE]	1878
		GROGAN - See Ellis & Grogan	
2	113	GUEY, William	1885
2	114	H.A. WILDER & CO.	1893
2	115	HAGARTY, John J.	1886
2	116	HAGARTY, T.	1886-1887
2	117	HAINES, H.Y.	[1854?]
2	118	HALAL, A.	1906
2	119	HALL, J.N.	1885
2	120	HALL, James	1889
2	121	HALL, John R. [DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR]	1885
2	122	HALL, W.T.	1886
2	123	HALLISTER, Charles J.	1894
2	124	HALSTED, J.A.	1885-1886
2	125	HAMILTON, John	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
2	126	HAMILTON, Dr. John R.	1882-1891
2	127	HAMILTON, L.A. [THE CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY]	189 <u>1</u> -1897
2	128	HAMILTON, Rev. Robert	1882
2	129	HANAVAN, Dr. M.J.	1882-1896
2	130	HANNAFORD, E.P. [THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA]	1885
2	131	HANSON, J.D.	1882-1886
2	132	HARDMAN, E.	1888
		HARRIS - See Buchanan, Harris & Co.	
2	133	HARRISON MANUFACTURING CO.	1901
2	134	HARRISON, D.H.	1882-1886
2	135	HARRISON, Francis E.	1885-1888
2	136	HARRISON, John	1890
2	137	HARVEY, J.A.	1882
2	138	HAWKINS, A. St. George	1882-1892
2	139	HAWTHORN, Thomas	1887
2	140	HAWTHORN, Tristram	1888
2	141	HAY, D.D.	1882-1887
2	142	HAY, Warren H.	1886
2	143	HAYES, John G.	1891
3	1	HAZEN, A.D. [AMERICAN POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1885
3	2	HEBELEN, E.	1882
3	3	HECKMAN, James [?]	1887

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	4	HEINBUCH, Conrad	1889
3	5	HEINZELMANN, Rev. John	1885
3	6	HEMSWORTH, Marmaduke T.	1888
		HENDERSHOT - See A. Hendershot & Sons	
3	7	HENDERSON, R.H.	1886
3	8	HENRY, R.M.	1914
3	9	HENRY, Robert	1879-1887
3	10	HERR, Jacob Jr.	1891
3	11	HERRIDGE, Rev. William	1886
3	12	HESS, E.G.	1891
3	13	HESS, Emil	1885
3	14	HESS, George	1882-1892
3	15	HESS, J.G.	1891
3	16	HESSON, Howard Fleming	1915
3	17	HESSON, J. Henry	1889
3	18	HESSON, W.A.	1882
3	19	HICKMAN, J.	1886
3	20	HICKS, John T.	1885-1886
3	21	HICKSON, Jos [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY OF CANADA]	1886-1888
3	22	HILL, R.S.	1886
3	23	HISLOP, John J.	1891-1905
3	24	HODD & CULLEN	1886
		HODGE - See Dent & Hodge	
3	25	HODGINS, E.	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	26	HOLLIDAY, Thomas Jr. [STRATFORD BRIDGE AND IRON WORKS CO.]	1902
3	27	HOLMAN, Fred Joseph	1882
3	28	HOLMES, C.H.	1888
3	29	HOPKINS, James	1882
3	30	HOPKIRK, H.G. [POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1886-1892
3	31	HORNE, G.	1882-1886
3	32	HORNER, Samuel H.	1886-1887
		HOUGH - See Archibald, Howell, Hough & Campbell	
3	33	HOWE, Amos	1887
3	34	HOWE, Marvin	1882
		HOWELL - See Archibald, Howell, Hough & Campbell	
3	35	HUFFART [?], John [POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1890-1891
3	36	HUNT, Adam	1886-1891
3	37	HUSTON, Charles	1881
3	38	HUSTON, P.J.	1891
3	39	HYNDMAN, H.	1882
3	40	IDINGTON & PALMER	1885-1887
3	41	IDINGTON, John	1885-1891
3	42	IMLACH, Henry	1885
3	43	J.E. BRANT COMPANY	1889
3	44	JACKSON, George A.	1882
3	45	JACOBS, Mrs. D.	1914
3	46	JAMES, C.	1882-1889
3	47	JAMESON, D.W.	1900

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	48	JAMESON, H.A.	1885
3	49	JARRETT, Henry	1914
3	50	JARRETT, Mrs. Henry	1914
3	51	JARVIS, A.L. [OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE]	1887
3	52	JARVIS, P.R.	1882-1887
3	53	JEFFREY, D.	1882
3	54	JESSOP, John	1897
3	55	JOHNSON, George [DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE]	1891
3	56	JOHNSON, J. [CUSTOM DEPARTMENT]	1885
3	57	JOHNSON, Sydney M.	1900
3	58	JOHNSON, Thomas H. [DEPARTMENT OF CROWN LANDS]	1882
		JOHNSTON - See Also Livingston, Johnston & Co.	
3	59	JOHNSTON, Andrew	1882
3	60	JOHNSTON, E.H.	1897
3	61	JOHNSTON, Rich	1882
3	62	JOHNSTON, William	1886
		JONES, Charles - See Marothy, Alfred & Charles Jones	
3	63	JONES, James T.	1885
3	64	JONES, Robert	1882-1888
3	65	JONES, William	1887-1888
3	66	JORAND, Mrs. M.	1890
		JURY - See Stott & Jury	

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	67	KAULBACH, Charles Edwin [Member of Parliament 1878-1882; 1883-1887; 1891-1904]	1887
3	68	KEE, F.	1882-1887
3	69	KELLY, John	1884
3	70	KELLY, John B.	1899
3	71	KELLY, Thomas	1891
3	72	KENNEY, John	1885-1887
3	73	KERR, Hugh B.	1888
3	74	KERTCHER, J.G.	1889-1890
3	75	KEYES, Robert	1882
3	76	KIDD, Joseph	1882-1886
3	77	KILBURN, Jos. R.	1882-1885
		KILPATRICK - See Also Rowe & Kilpatrick	
3	78	KILPATRICK, George A.	1897
3	79	KILROY, Rev. E.B.	1882-1886
3	80	KING, D. Evelyn	1889
3	81	KING, J.G.	1885
3	82	KING, Thomas	1882
3	83	KINGSMILL, CATTANACH & SYMONS	1885-1887
3	84	KINGSMILL, SAUNDERS & TORRANCE	1897-1900
3	85	KINGSMILL, SYMONS, SAUNDERS & TORRANCE	1891-1897
3	86	KINGSMILL, Nicol	1885-1899
3	87	KIPFER, Christian F.	[18—?]
3	88	KIRK, J. Albert	1885-1891
3	89	KIRK, J.G.	1882-1883

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	90	KIRKPATRICK, Arthur T.	1899
3	91	KIRKPATRICK, Sir George Airey [Member of Parliament 1870-1896]	1899
3	92	KIRKPATRICK, ROGERS & NICKLE	1901
3	93	KNIPE & KNIPE	1881
3	94	KNOX, Thomas J.	1882-1892
3	95	KRIBS, Louis P.	1887-1892
3	96	KRUG, F.	1885
3	97	KYLE, James	1885
3	98	LACOURSE, A.	1887
3	99	LANDERKIN, S. [?]	1881-1882
3	100	LANG, R.R.	1882-1905
3	101	LANGEVIN, Sir Hector-Louis [Member of Parliament 1867-1874; 1876; 1877-1878; 1878-1896]	1878-1885
3	102	LANGFORD, Fannie	1886-1887
3	103	LARMOUR, R. [THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA]	1885
3	104	LATER, Thomas	1882
3	105	LAURENCE, Charles M.B. [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY OF CANADA]	1887
3	106	LAURENCE, E.G.	1885
3	107	LAWRENCE, G. William	1882-1886
3	108	LEACOCK, Ed. P.	1886
3	109	LEE, Hiram N.	1854-1855
3	110	LEESON, G.K.	1888
3	111	LESUEUR, W.D. [POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	112	LEVERSAGE, George	1882-1889
3	113	LINEHAM, John	1887
3	114	LINTICK, John	1889
3	115	LITTLE, A. [?] [THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA]	1887
3	116	LIVINGSTON, JOHNSTON & CO.	1879
3	117	LIVINGSTON, H.J. [W.H. SCHIEFFELIN & CO.]	1890
3	118	LIVINGSTONE, Robert	1886
3	119	LIZARS, Dan H.	1853-1882
3	120	LOCKWOOD, A.	1889
3	121	LOCKWOOD, Annie	1889
3	122	LONEY, Peter	1887
3	123	LONG, Bernard	1891
3	124	LONG, Henry D.	1886-1890
3	125	LOUGHEED, Sir James Alexander [Senator 1889-1925]	1891-1892
3	126	LOVE, Robert	1886
3	127	LOWE, John [DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE]	1882-1890
3	128	LOYAL ORANGE LODGE	1853
3	129	LUFF, Henry James	1882
		LYMAN - See Also Rolland, Lyman & Burnett	
3	130	LYMAN, Henry	1885
3	131	LYNCH, P.J. [THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY SYSTEM]	1910
3	132	LYNCH, W.H.	1886
3	133	LYONS, Hamilton	1907
3	134	MACDONALD, MACPHERSON & CO.	1882

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
3	135	MACDONALD, A.T.	1886
3	136	MACDONALD, Sir John A. [Prime Minister 1867-1873; 1878-1891]	1878-1891
3	137	MACDONALD, W.A.	1886
3	138	MACDONELL, A.	1854-1855
3	139	MACDONELL, J.A.	1882
3	140	MacFADDEN, J.A.	1884
3	141	MACGREGOR, C.J.	1885-1887
3	142	MacKENZIE, J.B.	1889
3	143	MacLAREN, Alexander Ferguson [Member of Parliament 1896-1908]	1900
		MacPHAIL - See Stitt & MacPhail	
		MacPHERSON - See Also A.C. MacPherson & Co.	
		MACPHERSON - See Also Macdonald & Macpherson	
3	144	MACPHERSON, D.L.	1885
3	145	McCABE, A.	1886
4	1	McCALLUM, Lachlan [Member of Parliament 1867-1872; 1874-1875; 1875-1887]	1887
4	2	McCALLUM, Robert [DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS]	1881
4	3	McCALLUM, Samuel	1885
4	4	McCARDELL, William	1887
4	5	McCARTHY, D'Alton [Member of Parliament 1876-1898]	1885-1886
4	6	McCARTHY, John A. Jr.	1887
4	7	McCORMICK, Whitfield	1889

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	8	McCRAIG, J.	1886
4	9	McCUAIG, James Simeon [Member of Parliament 1878-1882]	1886
4	10	McCULLOCH, H.H.	1887
4	11	McDERMOTT, J.	1882
4	12	McDERMOTT, John	1882
4	13	McDERMOTT, Thomas F.	1882-1891
4	14	McDONALD, George	1855
4	15	McDONNELL, Bryan	1891
4	16	McDOUGALL, A.H.	1888-1889
4	17	McDOUGALL, John Lorn [Member of Parliament 1869-1872; 1874; 1874-1875; 1875-1878]	1886
4	18	McDOWELL, J.R.	1891
4	19	McFADDEN, M.	1885-1889
4	20	McFADDEN, R.G. [BRANTFORD LIBERAL CONSERVATIVE ASSOCIATION]	1892
4	21	McGOUN, Archibald Jr. [IMPERIAL FEDERATION LEAGUE IN CANADA]	1887
4	22	McINTYRE, Christena Sicely	1898-1899
4	23	McINTYRE, Duncan G.	1899
4	24	McINTYRE, John	1887
4	25	McKAY, G.A.	1907
4	26	McKEE, John	1886-1888
4	27	McKEE, Lizzie B.	1885
4	28	McKEE, S.	1882
4	29	McKEE, William	1885-1892

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	30	McKENZIE, Charles	1886-1892
4	31	McKINDSEY, George Crawford [Senator 1884-1901]	1888
4	32	McKNIGHT, R.S.	1885
4	33	McKNIGHT, William	1896
4	34	McLAUGHLIN, C.H.	1885
4	35	McLAUGHLIN, John	1886
4	36	McLELAN, T.E. [?] [POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1887
4	37	McLELLAN, Peter	1885
4	38	McLEOD, A.J.	1885
4	39	McLEOD [?], W.W. [POST OFFICE INSPECTOR'S OFFICE]	1886
4	40	McMASTER, William F. [COMMERCIAL TRAVELLERS' ASSOCIATION OF CANADA]	1882
4	41	McNICOLL, D. [CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY]	1885
4	42	McPHERSON & DAVIDSON	1902
4	43	McPHERSON, A.J.	1882
4	44	McTAGGART, D. [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY OF CANADA]	1882
4	45	McTAVISH, J.H. [CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY]	1881-1885
4	46	McWHIMORIE [?], John	1852
4	47	M.B. PERINE & CO.	1890
4	48	MACKELCAN, H.A.	1884
4	49	MACKLIN, Frank	1906
4	50	MACKLIN, William	1885
4	51	MADER, John L.	1882

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	52	[MADILL, Frank?] [Member of Parliament 1887-1895]	1891
4	53	MAGWOOD, Thomas	1887
4	54	MANERING [?], C.	1885
4	55	MAROTHY, Alfred & Charles JONES	1885
4	56	MARSH & GEDDES	1888
4	57	MARSH, George C.	1888
4	58	[MARSHALL, Tommy]	1882
4	59	MARSHALL, Walter	1885-1911
4	60	MARSHALL, Mrs. W. [?]	1885
4	61	MARSHALL, William G.	1885
4	62	MARTIN, Alex Sydney	1886-1887
4	63	MARTIN, R.	1882-1886
4	64	MASON, J.H.	1885
4	65	MATHESON, G.K. [MITCHELL ST. ANDREW'S SOCIETY]	1886
4	66	MAYNARD, William	1886
4	67	MENNIG, Fred L.	1885-1892
4	68	MEREDITH & COX	1886
4	69	MEREDITH, Florrie	1885
4	70	MEREDITH, W.R.	1889
4	71	MERRYFIELD, C.H.	1897
4	72	MEYER, H.W.C.	1885
4	73	MIALL, E.	189–
4	74	MICHENER, Dr. J.H.	1882
4	75	MICKLE, C.J.	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	76	MIDDLETON, George A.	1899
4	77	MILLER, W.J.	1883
4	78	MILLS, Aaron	1882
4	79	MILLS, Mrs. Anne	1887
4	80	MINTHORNE, M.W.	1882
4	81	MITCHELL, Geddes	1889
4	82	MITCHELL, Walter	1911-1914
4	83	MITCHUM, J.H.	1882
4	84	MOFFAT, R.M.G.D.	1887
4	85	MOIR, George	1892
4	86	MONEY, George L. [NORTH PERTH CONSERVATIVE ASSOCIATION]	1914
4	87	MONTAGUE, Walter Humphries [Member of Parliament 1887; 1887; 1890-1900]	[1892]
4	88	MONTEITH, Andrew [Member of Parliament 1874-1875; 1875-1878]	1882
4	89	MONTEITH, John C.	1885
4	90	MOORE, Mrs.	1892
4	91	MOORE, C.P.	1886
4	92	MOORE, Gilbert	1882
4	93	MOORE, Thomas	1886
4	94	MORAN, John M.	1882-1889
4	95	MORPHY, Hugh Bolton [Member of Parliament 1911-1921]	1887-1891
4	96	MORRISON, James	1882
4	97	MORROW, Alex	1887

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	98	MORTON, George K.	1903
4	99	MORTON, J.A.	1886
4	100	MOSCRIP, W. Caven	1887
4	101	MOTHERSILL, G.A.	1882
		MOWAT - See Also W.G. Mowat & Dow	
4	102	MOWAT, W.	1882
4	103	MUELLER, A.	1887
4	104	MULNEY, Stewart	1888
4	105	MURPHY, Rev. Jos.	1886
4	106	MUTCHINOR, A.	1886
4	107	NARES, ROBINSON & BLACK	1901
4	108	NASMYTH, J.H.	1882
4	109	NEIBERGALL, George	1886
4	110	NEILD, C. [THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY COMPANY OF CANADA]	1882
4	111	NEILL, John	1892
4	112	NEILL, R.	1892
4	113	NEILL, R. Jr.	1891
4	114	NEVEN, P.J.	1885
4	115	NEWCOMB, P.	1907
4	116	NEWELL, David	1892
4	117	NICHOL, Dr. A.	1887
4	118	NICHOL, P.M.	1882
4	119	NICHOLLS, Frederic [CANADIAN GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED]	1896
		NICKLE - See Kirkpatrick, Rogers & Nickle	

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	120	NICKLIN, John	1885
4	121	NOBLE, Oliver	1882
4	122	NORQUAY, A.J.	1907
4	123	O'DONOGHUE, John	1885-1891
4	124	OELSCHLAGER, William	1882-1886
4	125	O'LOANE, Maurice	1887
4	126	ONTARIO SILVER CO.	1898
4	127	O'REILLY, H.H.	1885-1887
4	128	ORR, A.B.	1882-1887
4	129	ORR, John	1882-1890
4	130	ORR, Thomas	1882
4	131	OSKWITH [?], John E.	1882
4	132	PACKERT, Charles	1887
4	133	PAGE, W.P. [THE SUN SAVINGS AND LOAN COMPANY OF ONTARIO]	1898
		PALMER - See Idington & Palmer	
4	134	PANET, Charles-Eugène [DEPUTY MINISTER OF MILITIA AND DEFENCE 1875-1898]	1888-1890
4	135	PATERSON, A.C.	1882
4	136	PATTENAU, Robert	1885
4	137	PATTERSON, J.C.	1891-1892
4	138	PATTERSON, Mary	1887
4	139	PATTERSON, R.H.	1892
4	140	PATTERSON, Robert	1885
4	141	PEARSON, John	1882-1891
4	142	PECKECT [?], Charles	1887

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	143	PENNOCK, C.G.	1887
4	144	PEREIRA, Lyndwode [DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR]	1890
		PERINE - See M.B. Perine & Co.	
4	145	PERLEY, William Goodhue [Member of Parliament 1887-1890]	[1887]
4	146	PETER, Robert J.	1891
4	147	PETTIE, George N.	1882
4	148	PETTIT & ELLIS	1890-1891
4	149	PHILIP, John	1886-1887
4	150	PIERSON, Charles	1882-1891
4	151	PIERSON, J.D.	1885
4	152	PIERSON, John	1888
4	153	PITT, Thomas P.	1890
4	154	PLUM, P.R.	1886
4	155	POETT, John L.	1885-1887
4	156	POLAND, John	1889
4	157	POPE, Joseph [PRIVY COUNCIL OFFICE]	1887-1891
4	158	PORTEOUS, W.G.H.	1885
4	159	PORTEOUS, William	1885
4	160	POTTS, H.T.	1881
4	161	POWELL, Grant	1885
4	162	POWELL, W.	1885-1891
4	163	PRAM [?], W. [?]	1882
4	164	PRATT & TRACY	1886
4	165	PRATT, F.	1886

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
4	166	PRESTON, William	1885-1889
4	167	PUSHELBERG, William J.	1891
5	1	PUTLAND, John A.	[1887?]
5	2	RAYMOND, F.W.	1883
5	3	READ, John	1882
5	4	READING, Jos.	1886-1890
5	5	REID, W.J.	1891
5	6	RICHARDSON, H.B.	1888
5	7	RILEY, John	1887
5	8	RITZ, Jacob	1886
5	9	ROBB, Arthur	1882
5	10	ROBB, Lieut. Arthur	1886
5	11	ROBERTS, A. [DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS]	1890
5	12	ROBERTS, John H.	1885
5	13	ROBERTS, J.S.	1882-1885
5	14	ROBERTS, Lloyd	1885
5	15	ROBERTS, R.G.	1882
5	16	ROBERTS, William	1882-1885
5	17	ROBERTSON, A.	1885
		ROBINSON - See Also Nares, Robinson & Black	
5	18	ROBINSON, George	1885
5	19	ROBINSON, James	1884
5	20	ROCK, Charles	1886
5	21	ROCK, George	1886
5	22	ROCK, John	1887

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	23	ROE, Robert	1887-1888
5	24	ROE, Dr. W.J.	1882
5	25	ROGER, John	1886
		ROGERS - See Also Kirkpatrick, Rogers & Nickle	
5	26	ROGERS, R. Vashon	1899
5	27	ROLLAND, LYMAN & BURNETT	1900
5	28	RONEY, Joseph	1885
5	29	ROSS, James	1901
5	30	ROTHWELL, B.	1882
5	31	ROTHWELL, T.G. [DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR]	1889
5	32	ROWE & KILPATRICK	1885-1888
5	33	ROWLAND, W.	1886
5	34	RUSSELL, Lindsey	1882
5	35	RUSTON, Thomas M.	1913
		RUTHERFORD - See Also Drake & Rutherford	
5	36	RUTHERFORD, E.	1882
5	37	RUTHERFORD, Mrs. E.C.	1883-1889
5	38	RUTHERFORD, J. Boyd	1882-1889
5	39	RUTHERFORD, Robert	1882-1885
5	40	RUTHERFORD, S.B. [?]	1882
5	41	RUTHERFORD, William	1882
5	42	RYAN, James	1885-1887
5	43	RYAN, Peter	1885
5	44	RYKERT, John Charles [Member of Parliament 1878-1890; 1890-1891]	[1888?]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	45	S. GREENSHIELDS SON & CO.	1880-1881
5	46	SANDERS, E.L. [OFFICE OF THE MINISTER OF CUSTOMS]	1885
5	47	SANFORD, William Eli [Senator 1887-1899]	1886
5	48	SARMONS, R.	1885
		SAUNDERS - See Also Kingsmill, Saunders & Torrance See Also Kingsmill, Symons, Saunders & Torrance	
5	49	SAUNDERS, Prof. William [CENTRAL EXPERIMENTAL FARM]	1887-1889
5	50	SCANLAN, James	1882
5	51	SCANLAN, John L.	1886
5	52	SCARTH, H.A.	1893
5	53	SCARTH, William Bain [Member of Parliament 1887-1891]	1882-1885
5	54	SCHERER, M.	1887
		SCHIEFFELIN - See Livingston, H.J.	
5	55	SCHULTZ, Sir John Christian [Member of Parliament 1871-1882]	1886
5	56	SCOTT, C.G.	1885
5	57	SCOTT, David	1882-1887
5	58	SCOTT, E.	1882
5	59	SCOTT, George	1882
5	60	SCOTT, R. Bruce	1907
5	61	SCOTT, William G.	1898
5	62	SCRIMGEOUR, David	1882-1892
5	63	SEEBACH, Otto	1885-1886

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	64	SEEHAVER, Charles	1886
5	65	SERVICE, Robert S.	1885
5	66	SEWELL, H.	1882
5	67	SHARMAN, Frank D.	1890-1892
5	68	SHARMAN, Henry B.	1886-1888
5	69	SHARMAN, James	1882-1891
5	70	SHARMAN, John	1892
5	71	SHARMAN, W.E.	1885
5	72	SHARP, H. Fred	1882-1891
5	73	SHAVER, Dr. P.R.	1882
5	74	SHAW, A.C.	1892
5	75	SHAW, Lizzie, J.	1885
5	76	SHEEN, Mary	1882
5	77	SHERK, Florence M.	1889-1890
5	78	SHERK, J.M.	1887-1888
5	79	SHIFF, R. Moderwell	1854
5	80	SIMON, H.	1891
5	81	SIMON, H. & Isaac SIMON	1891
5	82	SIMON, Isaac	1891
5	83	SIMPSON, William	1882
5	84	SINCLAIR, R. [DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS]	1886
5	85	SKELTON BROS & CO.	1879
5	86	SKINNER, J.D.	1907
5	87	SMALL, Daisy G.	1889
5	88	SMITH, A. Sydney	1882

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	89	SMITH, E. Sydney	1882-1886
5	90	SMITH, Sir Frank [Senator 1871-1900]	1891-1892
5	91	SMITH, G.R.M.	1882
5	92	SMITH, Dr. George	1885-1886
5	93	SMITH, H.H.	1891
5	94	SMITH, Henry	1886-1888
5	95	SMITH, J.B.	1902
5	96	SMITH, J. Grayson	1885-1886
5	97	SMITH, Col. K.	1889-1890
5	98	SMITH, Mina M. Clementi	1887
5	99	SMITH, Robert	1882
5	100	SMITH, W.	1882
5	101	SMYTH, W.	1889
5	102	SNAZEL, Amos W.	1886
5	103	SPENCE, John	1884-1886
5	104	SPROULE, Dr. Thomas Simpson [Member of Parliament 1878-1915]	1887
5	105	STANDISH, J.	1887
5	106	STEPHEN, Sir George [CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY]	1885-1886
5	107	STEPHENS, W.B.	1891
5	108	STEVENSON, W.W.	1882
		STEWART - See Also W. White, Stewart & Co. See Also W. White & Company	
5	109	STEWART, TESKEY & CO.	1885
5	110	STEWART, Rev. A.	1882

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	111	STITT & MacPHAIL	1886
5	112	STONEY, Thomas	1882-1885
5	113	STOTT & JURY	1891
5	114	SUTHERLAND, J.W.	1882
5	115	SUTHERLAND, James [Member of Parliament 1880-1905]	1882
5	116	SWAN & CO.	1890
5	117	SWAN, W.H.	1887
5	118	SWEETNAM, N. [POST OFFICE INSPECTOR'S OFFICE]	1885
5	119	SWEETON, A.M.	1887-1888
		SYMONS - See Also Kingsmill, Cattanach & Symons See Also Kingsmill, Symons, Saunders & Torrance	
5	120	SYMONS, Alfred D.	1885
5	121	SYMONS, Fred	1891
5	122	SYMONS, W.L.	1891
5	123	TANNER, J.A.	1888
5	124	TASSÉ, Mrs.	1886
5	125	TAYLOR, C.C.	1885
		TESKEY - See Stewart, Teskey & Co. See Also W. White & Company See Also W. White, Stewart & Co.	
5	126	THOMPSON, George C.	1887
5	127	THOMPSON, Sir John Sparrow David [Prime Minister 1892-1894]	1886-1892
5	128	TIFFIN, W.R.	1888

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	129	TILLEY, Sir Samuel Leonard [Member of Parliament 1867-1873; 1878-1885]	1882-1885
5	130	TISDALE, D. [THE PORT DOVER AND LAKE HURON RAILWAY COMPANY]	1879
5	131	TODD, Walter [COMMITTEE ON STANDING ORDERS]	1887
5	132	TOLTON BROS.	1886
5	133	TOOLE, Peter	1889
		TORRANCE - See Also Kingsmill, Saunders & Torrance See Also Kingsmill, Symons, Saunders & Torrance	
5	134	TORRANCE, James	1890-1903
5	135	TOWNER, George	1882-1885
5	136	TOWERS, John J.	1882
		TRACY - See Pratt & Tracy	
5	137	TRETHEWAY, W.H.	1882-1887
5	138	VAN HORNE, W.C. [CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY]	1886-1896
5	139	VANKOUGHNET, L. [DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS]	1885
5	140	VICTORIA ROOFING CO.	1888
5	141	VILT, Robert	1891
5	142	VIPPHAM, David	1886
5	143	VOORHEIS, George P.	1881-1885
5	144	W.G. MOWAT & DOW	1891
		W.H. SCHIEFFELIN & CO - See Livingston, H.J.	
5	145	W. WHITE & COMPANY	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
5	146	W. WHITE, STEWART & CO.	1884
5	147	WADE, Ransom	1882
5	148	WAGNER, Keena	1889
5	149	WAHL, Mrs. John	1897
5	150	WAINWRIGHT, William [GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY OF CANADA]	1885-1887
5	151	WALKER, Alex	1886
5	152	WALLACE, J.G.	1891
5	153	WALSH, Matthew F.	1886
5	154	WALSH, Mrs. Thomas	1882
5	155	WALTER, F.	1889
5	156	WARBURTON, William N.	1882-1885
5	157	WARE, George	1891
5	158	WARNER, Mosely	1886-1891
5	159	WATSON, Dixie	1882
5	160	WATSON, J.	1894
5	161	WATSON, James	1887
5	162	WEIR, W.D.	1888
5	163	WELLS, D.M.	1885
5	164	WELSH, John	[18—?]
5	165	WETTLAUFER, John	1889
		WHITE - See Also Stewart, Teskey & Co. See Also W. White & Co. See Also W. White, Stewart & Co.	
5	166	WHITE, Frederick [NORTH WEST MOUNTED POLICE]	1886-1891

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
6	1	WHITE, H.A.L.	1882-1886
6	2	WHITE, Isabel	1887
6	3	WHITE, Joseph	1885
6	4	WHITE, Thomas [Member of Parliament 1878-1888]	1886-1888
6	5	WHITE, William [POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT]	1882-1894
6	6	WHITEMAN, R.	1882
6	7	WHITNEY, J.P. [ONTARIO LIBERAL CONSERVATIVE ASSOCIATION]	1903
6	8	WHITTOCK, R.	1885
6	9	WICKSTEED, H.A.	1882-1886
		WILDER - See H.A. Wilder & Co.	
6	10	WILLIAMS, C.W.	1882
6	11	WILLIAMS, G.	1851
6	12	WILLIAMS, Scarlett	[1853?]
6	13	WILLIAMS, W.A.S.	1852-1854
6	14	WILLIAMSON, A.	1882-1889
6	15	WILLIAMSON, J.R.	[1853?]-1891
6	16	WILLSON, F.M.	1854
6	17	WILMOT, Saul	1885
6	18	WILSON, James	1885
6	19	WILSON, T.M.	1883
6	20	WINTER, W.	1882
6	21	WINTERBOTTOM, William George	1885
6	22	WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN TEMPERANCE UNION (WCTU)	1885

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
6	23	WOOD, Celeste	1886-1891
6	24	WOOD, George, C.	1891
6	25	WOOD, John Fisher [Member of Parliament 1882-1899]	1893-1894
6	26	WOODS, James P.	1882-1891
6	27	WOODWORTH, J.E.	1882
6	28	WOOLVERTON, L. [FRUIT GROWERS' ASSOCIATION OF ONTARIO]	1891
6	29	WORKMAN, F.M.	1882
6	30	WRIGHT, A.W.	1887-1914
6	31	WRIGHT, J.J.	1907
6	32	WRIGHT, Mary E. Horner	1887-1891
6	33	WRIGHT, Mrs. Maurice	1882
6	34	WRIGHTSON, H.	1882
6	35	WRIGHTSON, J.H.	1882
6	36	YEARSLEY, Owen J.B.	1907
6	37	YEMEN, J.G.	1900
6	38	YIELDING, F.	1885
6	39	YORICK, John [POST OFFICE INSPECTOR'S OFFICE]	1888-1891
6	40	YOUNG, C.W. [STRATFORD BOARD OF TRADE]	1882
6	41	ZILLIAX, George	1885
6	42	ZOEGER, John	1882-1889
6	43	ZOEGER, John Jr.	1882
6	44	ZOEGER, Peter	1890-1891
6	45	Enclosures	1881-1905

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		Sub-series 1-2: Cards	
		Sub-series 1-2: Cards	
7	1	Calling Cards	[1879-1894]
7	2	Invitation Cards	[1879-1891]
7	3	Memorial Cards	1899-1914
		Sub-series 1-3: Letter Books, Drafts and Copies of Outgoing Correspondence	
7	4	Letter Book file 1	1868-1879
7	5	Letter Book file 2	1879-1885
7	6	Draft Letters & Copies of Outgoing Correspondence	1852-1902
7	7	Memoranda & Statements	1879-1913
		Sub-series 1-4: Family Correspondence	
7	8	CLEMENT, Ann E. [niece]	1880
7	9	DAY, Mary [niece]	1915
7	10	GIFFORD, A. Kirby [nephew]	1907
7	11	HESSON, Agnes [daughter-in-law]	1887
7	12	HESSON, Bella [daughter]	1882-1887
7	13	HESSON, C.W. [nephew]	1887
7	14	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1882
7	15	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1883
7	16	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1885
7	17	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1886

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
7	18	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1887
7	19	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1888
7	20	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1889
7	21	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1890
7	22	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1891
7	23	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1892
7	24	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1893
7	25	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1894
7	26	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1895
7	27	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1896
7	28	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1897
7	29	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1898
7	30	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1899
7	31	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1900
7	32	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1901
7	33	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1902
7	34	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1904
7	35	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1905
7	36	HESSON, Charles Ashton [son]	1915
7	37	HESSON, Edith [daughter-in-law]	1886-1902
7	38	HESSON, Fannie [daughter]	1882
7	39	HESSON, Fannie [daughter]	1885
7	40	HESSON, Fannie [daughter]	1886
7	41	HESSON, Fannie [daughter]	1887
7	42	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1879

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
7	43	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1882
7	44	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1884
7	45	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1885
7	46	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1886
7	47	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1887
7	48	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1888
7	49	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1890
7	50	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1891
7	51	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1892
7	52	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1893
7	53	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1894
7	54	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1895
7	55	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1896
8	1	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1897
8	2	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1898
8	3	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1899
8	4	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1900
8	5	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1901
8	6	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1902
8	7	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1903
8	8	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1907
8	9	HESSON, Frederick Henry [son]	1914
8	10	HESSON, Hilda [granddaughter]	1892-1915
8	11	HESSON, Leopold [grandson]	1896

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
8	12	HESSON, Lionel [grandson]	1900
8	13	HESSON, Maggie [wife]	1854
8	14	HESSON, Maggie [wife]	1882
8	15	HESSON, Maggie [wife]	1885
8	16	HESSON, Maggie [wife]	1886
8	17	HESSON, Maggie [wife]	1887
8	18	HESSON, Maggie [wife]	1890
8	19	HESSON, Margaret [granddaughter]	1898-1901
8	20	HESSON, Mona [granddaughter]	1896
8	21	HESSON, Rollin [grandson]	1896-1914
8	22	HESSON, Ruth [granddaughter]	1903
8	23	HESSON, Wallace W. [nephew]	1900-1911
8	24	McCOMB, Minnie [niece]	1898
8	25	McMILLAN, Bessie [niece]	1905
8	26	MORGAN, Greville E. [son-in-law]	1896-1907
8	27	POLLEY, Alpheus Y. [brother-in-law]	1852-1854
8	28	POLLEY, Keith [nephew]	1911
8	29	POLLEY, Mary [sister-in-law]	1885
8	30	SYMONS, Beatrice [granddaughter]	1891-1914
8	31	SYMONS, Daisy [granddaughter]	1886-1903
8	32	SYMONS, Flora [daughter]	1885-1915
8	33	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1879
8	34	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1880
8	35	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1882
8	36	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1884

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
8	37	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1885
8	38	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1886
8	39	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1887
8	40	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1888
8	41	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1889
8	42	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1890
8	43	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1891
8	44	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1892
8	45	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1893
8	46	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1894
8	47	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1895
8	48	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1896
8	49	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1897
8	50	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1898
8	51	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1899
8	52	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1900
8	53	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1901
8	54	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1902
8	55	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1903
8	56	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1904
8	57	SYMONS, Harry [son-in-law]	1905
8	58	WHALY, Jennie [cousin]	1882
		Sub-series 1-5: Postal Covers and Postal Stationery	
8	59	Postal Covers & Postal Stationery	1878-1896

Accounts & Invoices

Accounts & Invoices

Accounts & Invoices

77		SANTUEL ROLLIN HESSON AND FAMILI		KIUU)
Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date	
		SERIES 2: FINANCIAL PAPERS		
		Sub-series 2-1: Accounts and Receipts		
8	60	Account Book	1895	
8	61	Accounts & Invoices	1852	
8	62	Accounts & Invoices	1853	
8	63	Accounts & Invoices	1854	
8	64	Accounts & Invoices	1855	
8	65	Accounts & Invoices	1877	
8	66	Accounts & Invoices	1878	
8	67	Accounts & Invoices	1879	
8	68	Accounts & Invoices	1880	
8	69	Accounts & Invoices	1881	
8	70	Accounts & Invoices	1882	
8	71	Accounts & Invoices	1883	
8	72	Accounts & Invoices	1884	
8	73	Accounts & Invoices	1885	
8	74	Accounts & Invoices	1886	
8	75	Accounts & Invoices	1887	
8	76	Accounts & Invoices	1888	
8	77	Accounts & Invoices	1889	

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
8	81	Accounts & Invoices	1893
8	82	Accounts & Invoices	1894
8	83	Accounts & Invoices	1895
8	84	Accounts & Invoices	1896
8	85	Accounts & Invoices	1897
8	86	Accounts & Invoices	1898
8	87	Accounts & Invoices	1899
8	88	Accounts & Invoices	1900
9	1	Accounts & Invoices	1901
9	2	Accounts & Invoices	1902
9	3	Accounts & Invoices	1903
9	4	Accounts & Invoices	1904
9	5	Accounts & Invoices	1905
9	6	Accounts & Invoices	1906
9	7	Accounts & Invoices	1907
9	8	Accounts & Invoices	1913
9	9	Accounts & Invoices	1914
9	10	Accounts & Invoices	1915
9	11	Receipt Book	[1854-1857]
9	12	Receipt Book	[1856-1857]
9	13	Receipt Book	[1857-1875]
9	14	Receipt Book	[1857-1881]
9	15	Receipt Book	[1858-1862]
9	16	Receipt Book	[1858-1885]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
9	17	Receipt Book	[1866-1884]
9	18	Receipt Book	[1875-1877]
9	19	Receipt Book	[1880-1894]
9	20	Receipts	1851
9	21	Receipts	1852
9	22	Receipts	1853
9	23	Receipts	1854
9	24	Receipts	1855
9	25	Receipts	1875
9	26	Receipts	1879
9	27	Receipts	1880
9	28	Receipts	1881
9	29	Receipts	1882
9	30	Receipts	1883
9	31	Receipts	1884
9	32	Receipts	1885
9	33	Receipts	1886
9	34	Receipts	1887
9	35	Receipts	1888
9	36	Receipts	1889
9	37	Receipts	1890
9	38	Receipts	1891
9	39	Receipts	1892
9	40	Receipts	1893
9	41	Receipts	1894

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
9	42	Receipts	1896
9	43	Receipts	1897
9	44	Receipts	1898
9	45	Receipts	1899
9	46	Receipts	1900
9	47	Receipts	1901
9	48	Receipts	1902
9	49	Receipts	1903
9	50	Receipts	1904
9	51	Receipts	1905
9	52	Receipts	1907
9	53	Receipts	1914
9	54	Bills Payable Book	[1881-1886]
		Sub-series 2-2: Bank Papers	
9	55	Bank Book	[1885-1888]
9	56	Bank Book	[1899-1902]
9	57	Bank Book	[1903-1904]
9	58	Bank Book	[1912]
10	1	Bank Drafts	1853
10	2	Bank Drafts	1854
10	3	Bank Drafts	1856
10	4	Bank Drafts	1876
10	5	Bank Drafts	1877

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
10	6	Bank Drafts	1878
10	7	Bank Drafts	1879
10	8	Bank Drafts	1880
10	9	Bank Drafts	1881
10	10	Bank Drafts	1882
10	11	Bank Drafts	1883
10	12	Bank Drafts	1884
10	13	Bank Drafts	1886
10	14	Bank Drafts	1887
10	15	Bank Drafts	1888
10	16	Bank Drafts	1889
10	17	Bank Drafts	1890
10	18	Bank Drafts	1892
10	19	Bank Drafts	1893
10	20	Bank Drafts	1894
10	21	Bank Drafts	1895
10	22	Bank Drafts	1896
10	23	Bank Drafts	1897
10	24	Bank Drafts	1898
10	25	Bank Drafts	1899
10	26	Bank Drafts	1900
10	27	Bank Drafts	1901
10	28	Bank Drafts	1903
10	29	Bank Drafts	1906
10	30	Bank Drafts	1907

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
10	31	Bank Notices & Correspondence	1882-1908
10	32	Bank Statements	1883
10	33	Bank Statements	1884
10	34	Bank Statements	1885
10	35	Bank Statements	1887
10	36	Bank Statements	1888
10	37	Bank Statements	1891
10	38	Bank Statements	1892
10	39	Bank Statements	1893
		Sub-series 2-3: City Tax Assessment Notices and Tax Receipts	
10	40	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1853
10	41	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1854
10	42	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1856
10	43	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1858
10	44	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1879
10	45	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1881
10	46	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1882
10	47	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1883
10	48	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1884
10	49	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1885
10	50	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1886
10	51	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1887
10	52	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1890

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
10	53	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1891
10	54	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1892
10	55	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1894
10	56	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1895
10	57	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1896
10	58	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1897
10	59	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1898
10	60	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1899
10	61	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1900
10	62	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1902
10	63	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1903
10	64	City Tax Assessment Notices & Tax Receipts	1904
		Sub-series 2-4: Insurance Papers	
10	65	Insurance Papers	1877-1914
		Sub-series 2-5: Mortgage Papers	
10	66	Mortgage Papers	1885-1914
		SERIES 3: LEGAL AND BUSINESS PAPERS	
		Sub-series 3-1: Legal Papers	
10	67	Legal Papers	1853-1914

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		Sub-series 3-2: Estate Papers	
10	68	Johnston Abraham Estate Papers	1893-1894
10	69	Thomas Mayne Daly Estate Papers	1880-1899
10	70	Samuel Rollin Hesson Estate Plan	[18—?]
10	71	Orr Family Estate Papers	1887-1900
10	72	J. & H. Simon Estate Papers	1892
10	73	John Smith Estate Papers	1867-1886
		Sub-series 3-3: Business and Investment Papers	
10	74	AMALGAMATED COBALT MINES LIMITED	1909
10	75	AMALGAMATED OIL COMPANY OF CANADA LIMITED	1908
10	76	BANK OF YARMOUTH	1885
10	77	BARTLETT MINES LIMITED	1909
10	78	BIG THREE GOLD MINING COMPANY	1896
10	79	BLACK OAK GOLD MINES CONSOLIDATED	1906
10	80	BRITISH COLUMBIA AMALGAMATED COAL COMPANY	1906-1910
10	81	CALIFORNIA DIAMOND OIL COMPANY	1907
10	82	CALIFORNIA GOLD MINING COMPANY LIMITED	1896-1908
10	83	GIANT-CALIFORNIA MINING CO. LTD.	1907-1910
10	84	CALIFORNIA MONARCH OIL COMPANY	1905-1907
10	85	CALIFORNIA & NEW YORK OIL COMPANIES CONSOLIDATED	1905-1907

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
10	86	AMALGAMATED MINING & OIL COMPANY	[19—]
10	87	AMALGAMATED MINING & OIL COMPANY	1907
10	88	AMALGAMATED MINING & OIL COMPANY	1908
10	89	AMALGAMATED MINING & OIL COMPANY	1909
10	90	AMALGAMATED MINING & OIL COMPANY	1910
10	91	AMALGAMATED MINING & OIL COMPANY	1912
10	92	CANADA-CUBA LAND & FRUIT COMPANY LIMITED	1906
11	1	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	[18—]
11	2	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1897
11	3	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1898
11	4	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1899
11	5	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1900
11	6	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1901
11	7	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1902
11	8	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1903
11	9	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1905
11	10	CANADA MUTUAL MINING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.	1906

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
11	11	CANADA POULTRY & PRODUCE COMPANY LIMITED	1905-1908
11	12	CANADIAN POWER COMPANY	1887-1899
11	13	COBALT CANADIAN MINING & MILLING COMPANY LIMITED	1905-1906
11	14	COBALT CONSOLIDATED MINES LIMITED	1909
11	15	COBALT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	1907
11	16	COBALT SILVER QUEEN LIMITED	1907
11	17	COSMOS COTTON COMPANY LIMITED	1902
11	18	CROWN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY	1902
11	19	DOMINION DEFOREST WIRELESS TELEGRAPH COMPANY LIMITED	1905
11	20	DOMINION OIL COMPANY LIMITED	1903-1906
11	21	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	[1889-1894]
11	22	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	1889
11	23	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	1890
11	24	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	1891
11	25	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	1892
11	26	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	1893
11	27	DOMINION PROVIDENT, BENEVOLENT AND ENDOWMENT ASSOCIATION (DPB & EA)	1894
11	28	EMPIRE PRINTING AND PUBLISHING COMPANY	1887-1896
11	29	GORDON COBALT SILVER MINING CO. LTD.	1905

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
11	30	GUARDIAN REALTY COMPANY OF CANADA	1913-1914
11	31	HARRISON MANUFACTURING CO.	1901
11	32	HENDERSON ROLLER BEARING MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED	1904
11	33	INTERNATIONAL ELECTRIC SECURITIES COMPANY	1905
11	34	LAKE HAROLD GOLD MINES CO.	1896
11	35	MITE-E-MOTOR TURBINE COMPANY OF UNITED STATES LIMITED	1905
11	36	NATIONAL AGENCY COMPANY LIMITED	1901
11	37	ONTARIO COBALT DEVELOPING COMPANY LIMITED	[18—?]
11	38	ORO MINING AND MILLING COMPANY LIMITED	1898-1901
11	39	PEOPLE'S BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATION	1892
11	40	PORT DOVER & LAKE HURON RAILWAY COMPANY	1876-1882
11	41	REDDICK EXTENSION GOLD MINING SYNDICATE	1907
11	42	ROGERS MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED	1907
11	43	ROYAL COLLIERIES LIMITED	1908
11	44	ROYAL GOLD MINING COMPANY	[18—?]
11	45	ROYAL GOLD MINING COMPANY	1899
11	46	SANITARY CARPET CLEANER CO. LTD.	1908
11	47	SECTION SIX OIL COMPANY	1907
11	48	SLOPER AUTOMATIC GAS	1886
11	49	STADACONDA FIRE AND LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY	1877
11	50	STANDARD OIL AND GAS COMPANY OF ONTARIO	1890

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		Sub-sub-series 3-3-1: Stratford and Huron Railway Company Papers	
11	51	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - GENERAL	1877-1882
11	52	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - FINANCIAL PAPERS	1877
11	53	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - FINANCIAL PAPERS	1878
11	54	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - FINANCIAL PAPERS	1879
11	55	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - FINANCIAL PAPERS	1880
11	56	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - FINANCIAL PAPERS	1881
11	57	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - FINANCIAL PAPERS	1882
11	58	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - ACCOUNT BOOK	[1877-1882]
11	59	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - ACCOUNT BOOK	[1879-1881?]
11	60	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - ACCOUNT BOOK	[1877-1881]
11	61	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF ALBERMARLE [BRUCE COUNTY]	1878
11	62	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF AMABEL [BRUCE COUNTY]	1879-1880
11	63	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF ARRAN [BRUCE COUNTY]	1879

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
11	64	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF BENTWICK [GREY COUNTY]	1879-1880
11	65	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF BRANT [BRUCE COUNTY]	1879-1880
11	66	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF ELDERSLIE [BRUCE COUNTY]	1878-1880
11	67	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF ELMA [PERTH COUNTY]	1877
11	68	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWN OF HARRISTON [WELLINGTON COUNTY]	1878-1879
12	1	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF KEPPEL [GREY COUNTY]	1879-1880
12	2	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWN OF LISTOWEL [PERTH COUNTY]	1877
12	3	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF MINTO [WELLINGTON COUNTY]	1879
12	4	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF MORNINGTON [PERTH COUNTY]	1877-1884
12	5	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWN OF PALMERSTON [WELLINGTON COUNTY]	1879-1895
12	6	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF NORMANBY [GREY COUNTY]	1879-1881
12	7	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - COUNTY OF PERTH	1875-1877
12	8	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWN OF STRATFORD [PERTH COUNTY]	1877
12	9	STRATFORD & HURON RAILWAY COMPANY - TOWNSHIP OF WALLACE [PERTH COUNTY]	1876-1879

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		Sub-series 3-3: Business and Investment Papers (continu	ıed)
12	10	STRATFORD BUILDING & SAVINGS SOCIETY	1903-1907
12	11	STRATFORD EXPLORATION & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY	1897-1910
12	12	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1879
12	13	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1882
12	14	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1886
12	15	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1887
12	16	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1888
12	17	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1889
12	18	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1890
12	19	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1891
12	20	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1892
12	21	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1893
12	22	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1894
12	23	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1895
12	24	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1896
12	25	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1897
12	26	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1898
12	27	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1899
12	28	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1900
12	29	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1901
12	30	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1902
12	31	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1903

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
12	32	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1904
12	33	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1906
12	34	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1907
12	35	STRATFORD GAS COMPANY	1909
12	36	STRATFORD WATER SUPPLY CO.	1883-1898
12	37	SUN PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1902
12	38	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1904
12	39	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1905
12	40	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1906
12	41	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1907
12	42	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1908
12	43	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1909
12	44	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1910
12	45	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1911
12	46	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1912
12	47	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1913
12	48	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1914
12	49	SUPERIOR PORTLAND CEMENT CO. LIMITED	1915
12	50	TORONTO GENERAL TRUSTS COMPANY	1882
12	51	TORONTO ROLLER BEARING COMPANY	1902-1904
12	52	TOWN SITE COMPANY	1898
12	53	VICTORIA LAKE COMPANY OF STRATFORD LIMITED	1888-1899
12	54	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED.	[18—?]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
12	55	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1893
12	56	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1894
12	57	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1895
12	58	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1896
12	59	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1897
12	60	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1898
12	61	WELLAND POWER & SUPPLY CANAL CO. LIMITED	1903
12	62	NIAGARA-WELLAND POWER COMPANY	1897-1906
12	63	NIAGARA-WELLAND POWER COMPANY FILE 1	1904
12	64	NIAGARA-WELLAND POWER COMPANY FILE 2	1904
12	65	NIAGARA-WELLAND POWER COMPANY	1906
12	66	WESTERN OIL & COAL CONSOLIDATED	1905
12	67	WESTERN OIL & COAL CONSOLIDATED	1906
12	68	WESTERN OIL & COAL CONSOLIDATED	1907
12	69	WESTERN OIL & COAL CONSOLIDATED	1908
12	70	WESTERN COAL & COKE COMPANY	1909
12	71	WESTERN COAL & COKE COMPANY	1910
12	72	WESTERN COAL & COKE COMPANY	1911
12	73	WESTERN COAL & COKE COMPANY	1912
12	74	WESTERN COAL & COKE COMPANY	1913

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
12	75	WESTERN COAL & COKE COMPANY	[1910-1913?]
12	76	Investments - General	[18—?]
12	77	Investments - General	1892
12	78	Investments - General	1896
12	79	Investments - General	1897
12	80	Investments - General	1898
12	81	Investments - General	1903
12	82	Investments - General	1905
12	83	Investments - General	1906
12	84	Investments - General	1907
12	85	Investments - General	1908
		SERIES 4: POLITICAL PAPERS	
13	1	Bills before the House of Commons	[188–?]
13	2	Copies & Proofs of the <i>HOUSE OF COMMONS DEBATES</i>	1882
13	3	Copies & Proofs of the <i>HOUSE OF COMMONS DEBATES</i>	1888
13	4	Copies & Proofs of the <i>HOUSE OF COMMONS DEBATES</i>	1889
13	5	Copies & Proofs of the <i>HOUSE OF COMMONS DEBATES</i>	1895
13	6	Documents Relating to Louis Riel	1884-1886
13	7	Parliamentary Memoranda	1882-1886
13	8	Parliamentary Reports & Returns	1882-1896

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
13	9	Petitions to Parliament	1882-1891
13	10	Polling Books	[1859?]
13	11	Polling Books	[186–?]
13	12	Polling Books	[187–?]
13	13	Polling Books	[1878?]
13	14	Polling Books	[1879?]
13	15	Political Notes & Memoranda	[1882?]
13	16	Political Notes & Memoranda	[1884]
13	17	Political Notes & Memoranda	[1885]
13	18	Political Notes & Memoranda	1886
13	19	Political Notes & Memoranda	1890
13	20	Political Notes & Memoranda	[189–?]
13	21	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	[18—]
13	22	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	[1876]
13	23	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	1880
13	24	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	1882
13	25	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	1885
13	26	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	[1886?]
13	27	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	[1887]
13	28	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	[1888?]
13	29	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	1889
13	30	Political Tracts & Pamphlets	1896
13	31	Voters' Certificates	1873-1878

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		SERIES 5: Personal Papers	
13	32	Avon Fish Protection Society Papers	[18—?]
13	33	Church Papers - Appointment of a Rector	1905
13	34	Church Papers - Financial	1874-1904
13	35	Coffin Brochure [presumably S.R. Hesson's coffin]	1915
13	36	Pocket Books	[1853?]
13	37	Pocket Books	[1880-1885]
13	38	Pocket Books	[1905-1909]
13	39	Pocket Books	1907
13	40	Pocket Books	[1914-1915]
13	41	Poems & Songs	[1852-1889]
13	42	School Papers	1852-1878
13	43	Shorthand Exercise Booklet	[1851]
13	44	Stratford Brass Band Papers	1852-1855
13	45	U.E. Club Papers	1878-1879
13	46	Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA) of Stratford Papers	1885
		CHARLES ASHTON HESSON SOUS-FONDS	
		SERIES 1: GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	
14	1	, Elizabeth [Lizzie]	1897
14	2	AMERICAN RUG WORKS	1898
14	3	BANKING HOUSE OF BISHOP & CO.	1899

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
14	4	BOULD, Martin	1887
		BISHOP - See Banking House of Bishop & Co.	
14	5	BOYLE, A.	1895
14	6	BYRNES, John [DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE]	1889
14	7	CHURCH, Marguerite [goddaughter]	1891
14	8	CLARKE, C.A.	1895
14	9	CLARKE, J.R.	1899
14	10	CLARKE, Sophie	1897-1899
14	11	CONRADI, Ragna Marie [granddaughter]	1932
14	12	CURRAN, John P.	1890
14	13	DALEY, M.R. [MIDWEST BOARD OF TRADE]	1930
14	14	DOUGHTY, Arthur [Dominion Archivist]	1909
14	15	ELLIOT, George M. [GAS INSPECTION SERVICE]	1891
14	16	EPPSTEIN, Clyde E.	1910
14	17	FISCHER, Jos	1895
14	18	FISHER, C.G. [?]	1895
14	19	GERALD, W.J. [DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE]	1901
14	20	GIBSON, William	1895
14	21	GOW, James	1901
14	22	GUALD, Charles	1897
		HARRIS - See Mark Harris	
14	23	HAWKINS, William	1907
14	24	HESSON, Samuel Rollin [father]	1886-1899
14	25	HETHCOTT, J.C. [FINCA CAIMAN PRIETO]	1921

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
14	26	HICKS, William H. [DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE]	1888-1890
14	27	HIMSWORTH, William [DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE]	1885-1894
14	28	HISCOTT, James	1895
14	29	JOHN, [?] H. [DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE]	1886
14	30	JOHNSTON, William [WEIGHTS & MEASURES INSPECTION SERVICE]	1891
14	31	JUKES, Arthur	1889
14	32	LAWDER, Rod H.	1895
		LEFEBVRE - See Also Michel Lefebvre & Co.	
14	33	LEFEBVRE, Théodore	1902
14	34	LONG, Leon J.	1931
14	35	MACDONALD, A.J.B.	1888
14	36	MACFARLANE, Thomas	1895
14	37	McCLEARY, R.A. [The Mail & Empire]	1932
14	38	McPHEE, D. [GAS INSPECTION SERVICE]	1891
14	39	MARK HARRIS	1923
14	40	MENZIES, J.C. [GALT HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY]	1934
14	41	MIALL, E. [DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE]	1882-1894
14	42	MICHEL LEFEBVRE & CO.	1895
14	43	MITCHELL, James [PUBLIC ARCHIVES OF CANADA]	1916-1921
14	44	MODERWELL, R.	1895-1897
14	45	MORAM, E.	1895
14	46	MORGAN, Greville E. [brother-in-law]	1927-1931

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
14	47	MORRIS, E.	1895
14	48	MORTON, H.R.	1897
14	49	NICKLIN, Gerald	1930
14	50	PARKER, Rev. D.S.	1931
14	51	PETTIT, A.H.	1895
14	52	POLLEY, Alpheus Y. [uncle]	1889
14	53	POLLEY, Bella [aunt]	1895-1912
14	54	POLLEY, Bella [cousin]	1910-1912
14	55	POLLEY, Isabella M. [aunt]	1905-1915
14	56	POLLEY, Keith [cousin]	1911
14	57	POLLEY, Hugh Roy (a.k.a. Roy Pauley) [cousin]	1910-1916
14	58	POLLY, Ada C. [cousin]	1909-1916
14	59	POWELL, John G. [MINING INVESTMENT COMPANY]	1933
14	60	SANDERSON, W.W. "Billy" [son-in-law]	1912
14	61	SAUNDERS, William [CENTRAL EXPERIMENTAL FARM]	1895
14	62	SCOTT, H. Earl	1928
14	63	SMITH, Ralph E. [STATE BOARD OF CONTROL OF WISCONSIN]	1912
14	64	SPENCE, F.H.	1889
14	65	SPENCE, John	1896
14	66	SPENMAN [?], James	1897
14	67	STRATTON, C.C. [DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL REVENUE]	1888-1901
14	68	SYMONS, Daisy [niece]	1921

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date	
14	69	UNWIN, W.C.	1897	
14	70	WALKER, James H.	1895	
14	71	WOOD, A.F.	1889	
14	72	WOODM[?], H.C.	1895	
14	73	Enclosures	1895-1896	
14	74	Invitation Card	1887	
14	75	Calling Cards	[18—?]	
14	76	Drafts & Copies of Outgoing Correspondence	1886-1931	
14	77	Notes & Memoranda	1880-1889?	
SERIES 2: FINANCIAL PAPERS				
14	78	Accounts & Receipts	1887-1902	
14	79	Insurance Papers	1909-1912	
14	80	Insurance Papers	1912-1918	
14	81	Insurance Papers	1917	
14	82	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1909-1917	
14	83	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1910	
14	84	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1912	
14	85	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1915	
14	86	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1916	
14	87	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1917-1919	
14	88	Insurance Papers [St. Catharines Horticultural Society]	1920	
14	89	Municipal Fees	1923-1932	

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
		SERIES 3: LEGAL AND BUSINESS PAPERS	
14	90	Legal Documents	1878-1883
14	91	ARCADIA TRAILERS	1919
14	92	COBALT - AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CO.	1906-1907
14	93	MAC-RYAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED	1939
14	94	MINING INVESTMENT COMPANY	1934
14	95	SUGAR BEET INDUSTRY	1891-1897
14	96	WESTCO PUMP AND WATER SYSTEM	[19—?]
		SERIES 4: PERSONAL PAPERS	
14	97	ACADEMY OF MEDECINE TORONTO	[1934]
14	98	Membership Cards	1927-1930
14	99	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 1	[1914-1935]
14	100	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 2	[1929]
14	101	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 3	[1929-1931]
14	102	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 4	[1931-1932]
14	103	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 5	[1933]
14	104	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 6	[1933]
14	105	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 7	1933-1935
14	106	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 8	1935
14	107	ONTARIO HISTORICAL SOCIETY FILE 9	1935
14	108	ONTARIO HORTICULTURAL ASSOCIATION FILE 1	1929
14	109	ONTARIO HORTICULTURAL ASSOCIATION FILE 2	1930

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
14	110	ONTARIO HORTICULTURAL ASSOCIATION FILE 3	1931
14	111	ONTARIO HORTICULTURAL ASSOCIATION FILE 4	1931
14	112	Pocket Book	[1915-1918]
14	113	Reunion Programmes	1924-1933
14	114	United Empire Loyalists (U.E.L.) file 1	1904?-1935
14	115	United Empire Loyalists (U.E.L.) file 2	1933-1934
		SERIES 5: RESEARCH NOTES	
		Sub-series 5-1: Biographical Notes on Samuel Rollin Hesson	
15	1	Biographical Notes on S.R. Hesson	[1851-1935]
		Sub-series 5-2: Genealogy	
15	2	Genealogy - General	[1920-1921]
15	3	Genealogy - Coltman Family file 1	1915
15	4	Genealogy - Coltman Family file 2	1933
15	5	Genealogy - Coltman, Crook, Polley & Young Families	1910
15	6	Genealogy - Coltman, Duckworth, Polley & Young Families	[193–]
15	7	Genealogy - Coltman, Hale & Polley Families	[19—]
15	8	Genealogy - Coltman & Polley Families file 1	[19—]
15	9	Genealogy - Coltman & Polley Families file 2	1903
15	10	Genealogy - Coltman, Duckworth & Young Families	1932
15	11	Genealogy - Coltman, Polley & Young Families	[19—]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
15	12	Genealogy - Cumings, Goodman, Tuell & Washburn Families	[19—?]
15	13	Genealogy - Currey, Kollocks & Polley Families	1933
15	14	Genealogy - Duckworth & Young Families file 1	1910
15	15	Genealogy - Duckworth & Young Families file 2	1910
15	16	Genealogy - Hemsworth & Hesson Families	1930-1936
15	17	Genealogy - Hess(e), Hesson & Mills Families	1928
15	18	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 1	[19—]
15	19	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 2	1903-1904
15	20	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 3	1904
15	21	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 4	1927
15	22	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 5	1927-1930
15	23	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 6	1929-1930
15	24	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 7	[1929-1935]
15	25	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 8	1931
15	26	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 9	1933
15	27	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 10	1933
15	28	Genealogy - Hesson Family file 11	1933
15	29	Genealogy - Hesson & Polley Families	[19—]
15	30	Genealogy - Home Family	[1930]
15	31	Genealogy - Home & Lizars Families	[19—?]
15	32	Genealogy - Polley Family file 1	[19—]
15	33	Genealogy - Polley Family file 2	[19—]
15	34	Genealogy - Polley Family file 3	1910-1912
15	35	Genealogy - Polley Family file 4	1925

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
15	36	Genealogy - Polley Family file 5	1925
15	37	Genealogy - Polley Family file 6	1927
15	38	Genealogy - Polley Family file 7	1927-1934
15	39	Genealogy - Polley Family file 8	1928-1929
15	40	Genealogy - Polley Family file 9	1931
15	41	Genealogy - Polley Family file 10	1931-1934
15	42	Genealogy - Polley Family file 11	1934
15	43	Genealogy - Polley Family file 12	1934
15	44	Genealogy - Polley Family file 13	1934
15	45	Genealogy - Polley & Young Families	[19—]
15	46	Genealogy - Young Family file 1	[19—]
15	47	Genealogy - Young Family file 2	1910
15	48	Genealogy - Young Family file 3	1910
		Sub-series 5-3: Historical Research	
15	49	Historical Research file 1	[19—?]
15	50	Historical Research file 2	[19—?]
15	51	Historical Research file 3	[19—?]
15	52	Historical Research file 4	[19—?]
15	53	Historical Research file 5	[1913-1927]
15	54	Historical Research file 6	[1924-1933]
15	55	Historical Research file 7	[1927]
15	56	Historical Research file 8	[1928-1933]
15	57	Historical Research file 9	[1929-1933]
15	58	Historical Research file 10	[193–?]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
15	59	Historical Research file 11	[1930-1934]
15	60	Historical Research file 12	[1931]
15	61	Historical Research file 13	[1931-1934]
15	62	Historical Research file 14	[1932]
15	63	Historical Research file 15	[1932]
15	64	Historical Research file 16	[1932-1935]
15	65	Historical Research file 17	[1933]
		Sub-series 5-4: Spiritualism	
15	66	Spiritualism file 1	[190–?]
15	67	Spiritualism file 2	[190–?]
15	68	Spiritualism file 3	[190–?]
15	69	Spiritualism file 4	[190–?]
15	70	Spiritualism file 5	[190–?]
15	71	Spiritualism file 6	[190–?]
15	72	Spiritualism file 7	[190–?]
15	73	Spiritualism file 8	[190–?]
15	74	Spiritualism file 9	[22 July 1903]
15	75	Spiritualism file 10	[20 Oct. 1903]
15	76	Spiritualism file 11	[1 Nov. 1903]
15	77	Spiritualism file 12	[20 Jan. 1904]
15	78	Spiritualism file 13	[21 Feb. 1904]
15	79	Spiritualism file 14	8 May 1904
15	80	Spiritualism file 15	[23 Aug. 1904]
15	81	Spiritualism file 16	[23 Aug. 1904]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
15	82	Spiritualism file 17	15 Jan. 1905
15	83	Spiritualism file 18	22 Jan. 1905
15	84	Spiritualism file 19	23 Mar. 1905
15	85	Spiritualism file 20	26 Mar. 1905
15	86	Spiritualism file 21	7 Apr. 1905
15	87	Spiritualism file 22	28 Jan. 1906
		HESSON FAMILY SOUS-FONDS	
15	88	Scrap Books	[1836-1851]
16	1	Scrap Books	[1880-1886]
16	2	Scrap Books	[1885-1886]
16	3	Incoming Correspondence - Agnes Hesson [S.R. Hesson's daughter-in-law]	1898
16	4	Incoming Correspondence - Frederick Henry Hesson [S.R. Hesson's son]	1882-1914
16	5	Incoming Correspondence - Margaret Hesson [S.R. Hesson's wife]	1882-1907
16	6	Incoming Correspondence - Mary C. Polley [S.R. Hesson's sister-in-law]	1857-1890
16	7	Incoming Correspondence - Flora Symons [S.R. Hesson's daughter]	1897
16	8	Incoming Correspondence - Harry Symons [S.R. Hesson's son-in-law]	1886
16	9	Outgoing Correspondence - Mary C. Polley [S.R. Hesson's sister-in-law]	1880-1884
16	10	Accounts - Frederick Henry Hesson [S.R. Hesson's son]	1883-1884

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
16	11	Family Memorabilia	[18—?]
16	12	Physical Exercise Instruction Papers	[19—?]
16	13	Newspaper Clippings file 1	[18—?]
16	14	Newspaper Clippings file 2	[18—?]
16	15	Newspaper Clippings file 3	[18—?]
16	16	Newspaper Clippings file 4	[18—?]
16	17	Newspaper Clippings file 5	[18—?]
16	18	Newspaper Clippings file 6	[18—?]
16	19	Newspaper Clippings file 7	[18—?]
16	20	Newspaper Clippings file 8	[18—?]
16	21	Newspaper Clippings file 9	[18—?]
16	22	Newspaper Clippings file 10	[18—?]
16	23	Newspaper Clippings file 11	[18—?]
16	24	Newspaper Clippings file 12	[18—?]
16	25	Newspaper Clippings file 13	[18—?]
16	26	Newspaper Clippings file 14	[18—]
16	27	Newspaper Clippings file 15	[18—]
16	28	Newspaper Clippings file 16	[18—]
16	29	Newspaper Clippings file 17	[18—]
16	30	Newspaper Clippings file 18	[18—]
16	31	Newspaper Clippings file 19	[4 Jan. 1869]
16	32	Newspaper Clippings file 20	[187–?]
16	33	Newspaper Clippings file 21	[187–?]
16	34	Newspaper Clippings file 22	[187–]
16	35	Newspaper Clippings file 23	[187–]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
16	36	Newspaper Clippings file 24	[187–]
16	37	Newspaper Clippings file 25	[187–]
16	38	Newspaper Clippings file 26	[187–]
16	39	Newspaper Clippings file 27	[1872?]
16	40	Newspaper Clippings file 28	[1876]
16	41	Newspaper Clippings file 29	[1876]
16	42	Newspaper Clippings file 30	[3 Jan. 1876]
16	43	Newspaper Clippings file 31	[1877]
16	44	Newspaper Clippings file 32	[1878]
16	45	Newspaper Clippings file 33	18 Sept. 1878
16	46	Newspaper Clippings file 34	[188–?]
16	47	Newspaper Clippings file 35	[188–?]
16	48	Newspaper Clippings file 36	[188–]
16	49	Newspaper Clippings file 37	[188–]
16	50	Newspaper Clippings file 38	[188–]
16	51	Newspaper Clippings file 39	[188–]
16	52	Newspaper Clippings file 40	6 June 1881
16	53	Newspaper Clippings file 41	[1882?]
16	54	Newspaper Clippings file 42	[1882?]
16	55	Newspaper Clippings file 43	[1882?]
16	56	Newspaper Clippings file 44	[1882?]
16	57	Newspaper Clippings file 45	31 May 1882
16	58	Newspaper Clippings file 46	[1885?]
16	59	Newspaper Clippings file 47	[1885?]
16	60	Newspaper Clippings file 48	[1885]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
16	61	Newspaper Clippings file 49	[17 Mar. 1885]
16	62	Newspaper Clippings file 50	29 Dec. 1885
16	63	Newspaper Clippings file 51	[1886?]
16	64	Newspaper Clippings file 52	[1886?]
16	65	Newspaper Clippings file 53	[1886]
16	66	Newspaper Clippings file 54	6 Jan. 1886
16	67	Newspaper Clippings file 55	[8 Feb. 1886]
16	68	Newspaper Clippings file 56	[16 Apr. 1886?]
16	69	Newspaper Clippings file 57	[16 Apr. 1886]
16	70	Newspaper Clippings file 58	19 Nov. 1886
16	71	Newspaper Clippings file 59	31 Dec. 1886
16	72	Newspaper Clippings file 60	23 Feb. 1887
16	73	Newspaper Clippings file 61	[1889]
16	74	Newspaper Clippings file 62	[1889]
16	75	Newspaper Clippings file 63	[189–?]
16	76	Newspaper Clippings file 64	[189–?]
16	77	Newspaper Clippings file 65	[189–?]
16	78	Newspaper Clippings file 66	23 Apr. 1890
16	79	Newspaper Clippings file 67	23 Apr. 1890
16	80	Newspaper Clippings file 68	23 Apr. 1890
16	81	Newspaper Clippings file 69	[28 July 1890]
16	82	Newspaper Clippings file 70	[6 June 1891]
16	83	Newspaper Clippings file 71	[1892?]
16	84	Newspaper Clippings file 72	[1892?]
16	85	Newspaper Clippings file 73	[1893]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
16	86	Newspaper Clippings file 74	[13 Aug. 1894]
16	87	Newspaper Clippings file 75	[18 Aug. 1894]
16	88	Newspaper Clippings file 76	[18 Aug. 1894]
16	89	Newspaper Clippings file 77	[24 Aug. 1894]
16	90	Newspaper Clippings file 78	[29 Aug. 1894]
16	91	Newspaper Clippings file 79	[21 May 1895?]
16	92	Newspaper Clippings file 80	[21 May 1895]
16	93	Newspaper Clippings file 81	27 Dec. 1895
16	94	Newspaper Clippings file 82	1896
16	95	Newspaper Clippings file 83	[June 1896?]
16	96	Newspaper Clippings file 84	[28 Feb. 1899]
16	97	Newspaper Clippings file 85	28 Dec. 1899
16	98	Newspaper Clippings file 86	[19—?]
16	99	Newspaper Clippings file 87	[19—?]
16	100	Newspaper Clippings file 88	[19—?]
16	101	Newspaper Clippings file 89	[19—?]
16	102	Newspaper Clippings file 90	[19—?]
16	103	Newspaper Clippings file 91	[19—?]
16	104	Newspaper Clippings file 92	[Sept. 1901]
16	105	Newspaper Clippings file 93	18 Feb. 1903
16	106	Newspaper Clippings file 94	[25 Jan. 1905]
16	107	Newspaper Clippings file 95	2 Mar. 1905
16	108	Newspaper Clippings file 96	19 Mar. 1905
16	109	Newspaper Clippings file 97	17 Dec. 1905
16	110	Newspaper Clippings file 98	[13 Nov. 1906]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
16	111	Newspaper Clippings file 99	[Sept. 1909]
16	112	Newspaper Clippings file 100	[191_?]
16	113	Newspaper Clippings file 101	[18 June 1910]
16	114	Newspaper Clippings file 102	[1913]
16	115	Newspaper Clippings file 103	9 Feb. 1913
16	116	Newspaper Clippings file 104	4 June 1913
16	117	Newspaper Clippings file 105	Sept.? 1913
16	118	Newspaper Clippings file 106	23 Nov. 1915
16	119	Newspaper Clippings file 107	[15 Mar. 1919]
16	120	Newspaper Clippings file 108	[192–?]
16	121	Newspaper Clippings file 109	[1922]
16	122	Newspaper Clippings file 110	[4 Apr. 1922]
16	123	Newspaper Clippings file 111	28 Oct. 1922
16	124	Newspaper Clippings file 112	25 Mar. 1924
16	125	Newspaper Clippings file 113	31 May 1924
16	126	Newspaper Clippings file 114	[5 Dec. 1924]
16	127	Newspaper Clippings file 115	5 Dec. 1924
16	128	Newspaper Clippings file 116	[16 Jan. 1933]
16	129	Newspaper Clippings file 117	[27 Jan. 1934]
16	130	Newspaper Clippings file 118	26 Mar. 1934
16	131	Newspaper Clippings file 119	[16 May 1934]
16	132	Newspaper Clippings file 120	[24 July 1934]
16	133	Newspaper Clippings file 121	[29 June 1935]
16	134	Newspaper Clippings file 122	30 Nov. 1935
16	135	Newspaper Clippings file 123	11 Apr. 1936

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
17	1	S.R. Hesson - Personal & Political Correspondence	1886
17	2	S.R. Hesson - Copies of Outgoing Correspondence	1852
17	3	S.R. Hesson - Notes & Memoranda	[18—]
17	4	S.R. Hesson - Family Correspondence	1882
17	5	S.R. Hesson - Bank Drafts	1891-1893
17	6	S.R. Hesson - Memoranda Books	[188–?]
17	7	S.R. Hesson - Memoranda Books	[1863-1866]
17	8	S.R. Hesson - Memoranda Books	[1863-1868]
17	9	S.R. Hesson - Train Ticket for the Funeral of Sir John A. Macdonald	1891
17	10	C.A. Hesson - General Correspondence	[1908-193-?]
17	11	C.A. Hesson - Genealogy	1890-1908
17	12	C.A. Hesson - Historical Research	[1908-1909]
17	13	C.A. Hesson - Notebook	[19—?]
17	14	Hesson Family - Calling Cards	[1885-1894]
17	15	Hesson Family - Memorabilia	1909
17	16	Newspaper Clippings file 1	[18—?]
17	17	Newspaper Clippings file 2	[18—?]
17	18	Newspaper Clippings file 3	[18—?]
17	19	Newspaper Clippings file 4	[18—?]
17	20	Newspaper Clippings file 5	[18—?]
17	21	Newspaper Clippings file 6	[4 Oct. 1865]
17	22	Newspaper Clippings file 7	[188–?]
17	23	Newspaper Clippings file 8	[188–?]
17	24	Newspaper Clippings file 9	[188–?]

Container	File	Subject/Sujet	Date
17	25	Newspaper Clippings file 10	[189–?]
17	26	Newspaper Clippings file 11	[19—?]
17	27	Newspaper Clippings file 12	[19—?]
17	28	Newspaper Clippings file 13	[19—?]
17	29	Newspaper Clippings file 14	[19—?]
17	30	Newspaper Clippings file 15	[19—?]
17	31	Newspaper Clippings file 16	27 Feb. 1900
17	32	Newspaper Clippings file 17	[190-?]
17	33	Newspaper Clippings file 18	[190-?]
17	34	Newspaper Clippings file 19	[1904?]
17	35	Newspaper Clippings file 20	22 Jan. 1906

APPENDIX A: Samuel Rollin Hesson and family fonds - List of photographs

Container barcode: 2001138578

<u>Items</u>	Quantity	<u>Description</u>
1	2	Family home in St. Catharines, Ontario
2	3	Portraits of Charles Ashton Hesson
3	1	Welland River
4	5	Family photographs
5	2	Matted prints of John Polley
6	1	Matted family portrait dated 12 April 1909. Sitters identified as: Samuel Rollin Hesson, Charles Ashton Hesson and Lionel Hesson
7	1	Cabinet card of Sir John A. Macdonald
8	2	Cabinet cards - unidentified

APPENDIX B: Samuel Rollin Hesson and family fonds.

List of publications transferred to the National Library of Canada

GENERAL COLLECTION

- 1. Commercial Union between the United States and Canada. Some Letters, Papers and Speeches. New York, Erastus Wiman, [1887?]. 35 p.
- 2. THE UNITED EMPIRE LOYALISTS' ASSOCIATION. Annual Transactions. Vol. 3. 1899-1900. Toronto: The Church of England, 1900. 102 p.
- 3. NIAGARA HISTORICAL SOCIETY. Annual Report. Nos. 333, 34, 35, 36 [1927-28/1931-32]. 4 volumes.
- 4. ACADEMY OF MEDICINE. Bulletin of the. Vol. 8 no. 3. December 1934. Booth, W. St. Catharines Citadel Corps. Dedication Ceremony of the Renovated Citadel and 72nd anniversary. January 18th and 29th, 1956.
- 5. BROWN, Lewis. A History of Simcoe. 1829-1929. Simcoe, Ontario. 1929. 107 p.
- 6. WIMAN, Erasmus. Facts and Figures for Farmers and all those who live upon them. Toronto, J.A. Taylor, 1890. 64 p. & 4 ff. of advertisements.

RARE BOOKS

- 1. Elgin Almanac. (National Elgin Watch Co.) 1876. Stratford, Ontario. [1875]. P.J. Woods, [printed in Chicago].
- 2. Detailed report upon all claims to land and right to participate in the North-West Half-Breed Grant by settlers along the South Saskatchewan and vicinity ... Ottawa: Maclean, Roger & Co., 1886. 18 p. with THOMPSON, John S.D. The Execution of Louis Riel. Speech of the Hon. John S.D. Thompson Minister of Justice, delivered March 22, 1886. 31 p. very worn.
- 3. ST. CATHARINES MECHANICS' INSTITUE. Brochures sewn together.
 - a) Constitution and By-Laws. St. Catharines, H. Leavenworth, 1852. 16 p.
 - b) Regulations of the St. Catharines Library Company and Catalogue of books and periodicals. St. Catharines: H. Leavenworth, 1850. 10 p.
 - c) Catalogue of the St. Catharines Mechanics' Institute Library. St. Catharines: H. Leavenworth, 1855. 16 p.
 - d) Supplement to the Catalogue of 1855, of the St. Catharines Mechanics' Institute Library. St. Catharines, H.F. Leavenworth, 1858. 8 p.

e) Second Supplementary Catalogue of the Mechanics' Institute Library, St. Catharines, 1859. 4 p.